
M P O  G o v e r n i n g  B o a r d

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 • Asheville. NC 28806 •www.fbrmpo.org 

Long-Range Transportation Plan •Transportation Improvement Program 

Highway Planning • Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning  • Transit Planning  • Air Quality 

Public Involvement 

October 19, 2023 – 1:00 P.M., Hybrid Meeting, In-Person at Land of Sky Regional Council 

or Via Zoom 
Login: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83455778548 

Meeting ID: 83455778548 
Call-In: (312)626-6799  

Agenda 

1. WELCOME AND HOUSEKEEPING (10 min)
A. Welcome and Introductions    Anthony Sutton 
B. Ethics Statement for MPO Board Members  Anthony Sutton 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA AND CONSENT AGENDA    Anthony Sutton     
A. September, 2023 Board Minutes

4. BUSINESS (45-60 min)
A. Amendments to the 2024-2033 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)   MPO Staff 
B. P 7.0 Project Submittals   MPO Staff 
C. Safe Streets for All Steering Committee Roster   MPO Staff 

5. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS (10 min)
A. Memorandum of Understanding Update  MPO Staff 

6. REGULAR UPDATES (15 min)
A. NCDOT Division 13 and 14 updates    Tim Anderson/Wanda Payne or Designee  
B. Transportation Planning Branch        Daniel Sellers 
C. FHWA/FTA Updates      Suzette Morales 
D. Subcommittee/Workgroup Reports, Staff Updates, and Housekeeping     MPO Staff 
E. Legislative Updates     MPO Staff

7. ANNOUNCEMENTS, NEWS, SPECIAL UPDATES (5 min)
8. TOPICS FOR NEXT MEETING (November 16th)
9. PUBLIC COMMENT
10. ADJOURNMENT



M P O  G o v e r n i n g  B o a r d

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 • Asheville. NC 28806 •www.fbrmpo.org 
Long-Range Transportation Plan •Transportation Improvement Program 

Highway Planning • Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning  • Transit Planning  • Air Quality 
Public Involvement 

Item 3: 
Consent Agenda 
Item 3A: September, 2023 Meeting Minutes 



Staff Report & Recommendations

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 • Asheville. NC 28806 •www.fbrmpo.org 
Long-Range Transportation Plan •Transportation Improvement Program 

Highway Planning • Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning  • Transit Planning  • Air Quality 
Public Involvement 

Item 3A: 
September, 2023 Meeting Minutes 

Available here: https://frenchbroadrivermpo.org/2023_9_21__mpo-draft-board-minutes/ 

https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ffrenchbroadrivermpo.org%2F2023_9_21__mpo-draft-board-minutes%2F&data=05%7C01%7CTristan%40landofsky.org%7C1462ae8c393c4ac3e69108dbcb58389f%7Cba86480a8e324644b5315c843f694ddb%7C0%7C0%7C638327352030344304%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=GaXCs%2Foqjd2t3Xe0z%2B79%2FxWc%2Bz3oGitbYcqV336%2BHVs%3D&reserved=0


 
 
 

 

 
 

Staff Report & Recommendations 

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 • Asheville. NC 28806 •www.fbrmpo.org 
Long-Range Transportation Plan •Transportation Improvement Program 

Highway Planning • Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning  • Transit Planning  • Air Quality 
Public Involvement 

 

 

Item 4A: 
Amendments to the 2024-2033 Transportation 
Improvement Program (TIP) 
 
 

What is the Transportation Improvement Program 
(TIP)? 
 
The Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) is our 
region’s document that reflects planned transportation 
investments over a ten-year period. The TIP describes each 
project, a schedule for implementation, funding sources,  
and estimated costs. Current items are for modification of 
existing projects.  
 
Modifications Summary 
 
Amendments to the TIP this month are all the amendments 
that have been held on to while the new TIP and STIP were 
going through the process of being adopted by the MPO and 

Board of Transportation, respectively. Of note, there have been a few project schedule delays to 
allow time for planning and/or right of way including the North RAD Greenway, Woodfin Greenway, 
and Riverwalk Greenway. This set of amendments also includes the addition of Nationally 
Significant Federal Lands and Tribal Projects funds to the Ecusta Trail, which were granted earlier 
this year. Additions to the TIP include several highway safety projects, as well as three rail safety 
projects, targeting crossings in Asheville, Black Mountain, and Canton. Deletions from the TIP 
include U-5973 (intersection improvements on Weaverville Hwy) and BL-0079 (the Texas Rd 
pedestrian bridge project in Montreat). Finally, this set of amendments reflects cost increases to I-
2513AC, a section of the I-26 connector project that involves widening I-26/I-240 north of I-40 to 
Haywood Rd in Asheville.  
 
TCC Recommendation: Approve the TIP Amendments 
 



ID Title Type Total Cost Changed Total Amount
B-3186 REPLACE BRIDGE 430155, AND BRIDGE 430158 OVER RICHLAND CREEK. HIGHWAY $22,200,000 $16,100,000
B-5898 REPLACE BRIDGE 430168 OVER US 19 AND US 23. HIGHWAY $13,700,000 $10,600,000
B-5920 REPLACE BRIDGE 430246 OVER WEST FORK PIGEON CREEK. HIGHWAY $670,000 $0
B-5929 REPLACE BRIDGE 440350 OVER DEVILS FORK CREEK. HIGHWAY $1,150,000 $0
BL-0007 KANUGA ROAD TO US 64/BATTLE CREEK.  CONSTRUCT MULTI-USE PATH. BIKE/PED $14,587,000 $5,539,000
BL-0076 US 70 TO NORTH OF THE VA HOSPITAL DRIVEWAY. IMPROVE SIDEWALKS.BIKE/PED $1,044,000 $6,000
BL-0077 BLEACHERY ROAD TO GLENDALE DRIVE. CONSTRUCT GREENWAY. BIKE/PED $3,125,000 $0
BL-0078 US 64 TO TRANSYLVANIA COUNTY LINE. CONSTRUCT GREENWAY. BIKE/PED $13,083,000 $0
BL-0079 REPLACE EXISTING HIGHWAY BRIDGE WITH PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE. BIKE/PED $0 -$191,000
EB-5547A BLACK MOUNTAIN RIVERWALK GREENWAY,CONSTRUCT MULTI-USE PATH       BIKE/PED $1,599,000 $1,599,000
EB-5547B CONSTRUCT MULTI-USE PATH FROM BLACK MOUNTAIN AVENUE TO THE    BIKE/PED $1,571,000 $0
EB-5774A US 19/23/70 (EXIT 25) TO THE MILLS AT RIVERSIDE. CONSTRUCT MULTI-U  BIKE/PED $10,269,000 $0
EB-5822 CONSTRUCT MULTI-USE PATH ALONG RIVERSIDE DRIVE FROM HILL STREE      BIKE/PED $4,129,000 $0
EB-5824 CONSTRUCT MULTI-USE PATH FROM HOMINY VALLEY PARK AND ENKA H        BIKE/PED $3,844,000 $0
EB-5944 JOHNSTON BOULEVARD, PATTON AVENUE TO IONA CIRCLE.  CONSTRUCT BIKE/PED $2,350,000 $0
EB-5945 CHAMPION DRIVE, NORTH CANTON ROAD TO THICKETY ROAD.  CONSTRU   BIKE/PED $384,000 $0
EB-5947 NEW HAW CREEK ROAD, BEVERLY ROAD TO BELL ROAD.  CONSTRUCT SID BIKE/PED $2,375,000 $0
HB-0002 REPLACE BRIDGES 430248 AND 430249 OVER SR 1613 (BEAVERDAM ROA HIGHWAY $36,490,000 $16,990,000
HB-0006 REPLACE BRIDGE 430126 OVER I-40. HIGHWAY $10,000,000 $0
HB-0023 REPLACE BRIDGE 430169 OVER WEST FORK PIGEON RIVER. HIGHWAY $3,820,000 $2,060,000
HL-0003 UPGRADE ROADWAY (INCLUDING RESURFACING AND PEDESTRIAN IMPRO         HIGHWAY $7,743,000 $80,000
HL-0013 REPLACE BRIDGE 100522 OVER TOMAHAWK BRANCH IN BLACK MOUNTA HIGHWAY $800,000 $0
HL-0014 WHITE FAWN DRIVE INTERSECTION. INSTALL A TRAFFIC SIGNAL AND CON   HIGHWAY $365,000 $0
HO-0012 BLUE RIDGE PARKWAY ASSOCIATION, UPDATE THEBLUE RIDGE PARKWAY                  HIGHWAY $575,000 $575,000
HS-2013O SR 3075 (ONTEORA BOULEVARD), BRIDGE #100460OVER I-40. CONSTRUC     HIGHWAY $395,000 $395,000
HS-2013P NC 63, SR 1220 (SOUTH TURKEY CREEK ROAD) NEARLEICESTER. CONSTRU   HIGHWAY $720,000 $720,000
HS-2013Q INSTALL LONG LIFE PAVEMENT MARKINGS ONVARIOUS PRIMARY AND SE   HIGHWAY $1,450,000 $1,450,000
HS-2013R INSTALL LONG LIFE PAVEMENT MARKINGS ONVARIOUS PRIMARY AND SE   HIGHWAY $2,965,000 $2,965,000
HS-2013S INSTALL LONG LIFE PAVEMENT MARKINGS ONVARIOUS PRIMARY AND SE      HIGHWAY $1,887,000 $1,887,000
HS-2014I HENDERSONVILLE CITY LIMIT TO SR 1534. INSTALL RUMBLE STRIPS WITH    HIGHWAY $140,000 $0
HS-2014M SR 1592 (HOSPITAL DRIVE)/ STRAUS PARKWAY. UPGRADE INTERSECTION.HIGHWAY $225,000 $0
HS-2014N NORTH GROVE STREET/ 7TH AVENUE. UPGRADE INTERSECTION. HIGHWAY $240,000 $0
HS-2014S US 19, JACKSON COUNTY TO MAGGIE VALLEY.INSTALL LONG LIFE PAVEME  HIGHWAY $105,000 $105,000
HS-2014Y US 19 (DELLWOOD ROAD), NORTH LAKESHORE DRIVE.INSTALL TRAFFIC SI   HIGHWAY $210,000 $210,000
I-2513AC NORTH OF I-40 TO SR 3548 (HAYWOOD ROAD).  WIDEN TO SIX LANE FREEHIGHWAY $201,558,000 -$25,177,000
R-5921 US 19 TO I-40 UPGRADE. MODERNIZE ROADWAY. HIGHWAY $47,729,000 $11,119,000
RX-2013A SR 1319 (JOHNSTON BOULEVARD), BLU CROSSING720399N IN ASHEVILLE   RAIL $294,000 $294,000
RX-2013B NC 9 (BROADWAY STREET), NSR CROSSING 726262PIN BLACK MOUNTAIN   RAIL $492,000 $492,000
RX-2014A NC 215 (BLACKWELL DRIVE), BLU CROSSING 720349KIN CANTON. CONSTR   RAIL $345,000 $345,000
U-4712 SR 1164 (HYATT CREEK ROAD) TO US 276 (PIGEON STREET).  WIDEN TO MHIGHWAY $57,400,000 $8,400,000
U-5019A CONSTRUCT TOWN BRANCH GREENWAY. HIGHWAY $4,267,000 $0
U-5019D LIVINGSTON STREET COMPLETE STREETS IMPROVEMENTS. HIGHWAY $1,500,000 $0
U-5616 FRENCH BROAD RIVER METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION PLANN   HIGHWAY $1,955,000 -$683,000
U-5834 US 25 (HENDERSONVILLE ROAD) TO SR 3157 (WESTON ROAD). UPGRADE  HIGHWAY $14,925,000 $0
U-5839 US 23/74 TO US 23 BUSINESS (MAIN STREET).  UPGRADE CORRIDOR. HIGHWAY $40,788,000 $11,292,000
U-5973 US 19 BUSINESS (WEAVERVILLE HIGHWAY) AND SR 1740 (NEW STOCK RO     HIGHWAY $200,000 $0
U-6163 SR 3136 (CANE CREEK ROAD) INTERSECTION.  CONSTRUCT ROUNDABOUTHIGHWAY $2,800,000 $0
W-5213G US 70 TO SR 2419 (BULL CREEK ROAD) NEAR HAW CREEK. HIGHWAY $140,000 -$1,085,000
W-5813D ALL SOULS CRESCENT AND US 25 ALT (LODGE STREET) INTERSECTIONS. IN       HIGHWAY $96,000 $0



Project Overview
49 Projects Listed

NCDOT HIGHWAY HAYWOOD 14

2024
-

US 23/US 74 0

$22,200,000 REPLACE BRIDGE 430155, AND BRIDGE 430158 OVER RICHLAND CREEK.

CONSTRUCTION

National
Highway
Performance
Program(Bridge)

- $12,101,000 $10,099,000 - - - - - - - - - $22,200,000

Total
CONSTRUCTION

- $12,101,000 $10,099,000 - - - - - - - - - $22,200,000

Total
Programmed - $12,101,000 $10,099,000 - - - - - - - - - $22,200,000

CURRENT
CHANGE
REASON

Schedule / Funding / Scope- Update Change in federally-funded or
state-funded regionally significant transit, bicycle or pedestrian project
that exceeds either $1 million or 25% of the project cost

PROJECT
CHANGES

Plan Revision Name changed from "24-33 Adoption" to "October 2023
Amendments"

FUNDING
CHANGES

National Highway Performance Program(Bridge)

+ Increase funds in FY 2024 in CON from $3,325,000 to $12,101,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2025 in CON from $2,775,000 to $10,099,000

FEDERAL
PROJECT
COST

Increased from $6,100,000 to $22,200,000 (263.93%)

TOTAL
PROJECT
COST

Increased from $6,100,000 to $22,200,000 (263.93%)

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE FUND SOURCE PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TOTAL

B-3186 - REPLACE BRIDGE 430155, AND BRIDGE 430158 OVER RICHLAND CREEK.



NCDOT HIGHWAY HAYWOOD 14

2024
-

US 23/ US 74 0

$13,700,000 REPLACE BRIDGE 430168 OVER US 19 AND US 23.

CONSTRUCTION

National
Highway
Performance
Program(Bridge)

- $9,842,000 $3,858,000 - - - - - - - - - $13,700,000

Total
CONSTRUCTION

- $9,842,000 $3,858,000 - - - - - - - - - $13,700,000

Total
Programmed - $9,842,000 $3,858,000 - - - - - - - - - $13,700,000

CURRENT
CHANGE
REASON

Schedule / Funding / Scope- Update Change in federally-funded or
state-funded regionally significant transit, bicycle or pedestrian project
that exceeds either $1 million or 25% of the project cost

PROJECT
CHANGES

Plan Revision Name changed from "24-33 Adoption" to "October 2023
Amendments"

FUNDING
CHANGES

National Highway Performance Program(Bridge)

+ Increase funds in FY 2024 in CON from $2,227,000 to $9,842,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2025 in CON from $873,000 to $3,858,000

FEDERAL
PROJECT
COST

Increased from $3,100,000 to $13,700,000 (341.94%)

TOTAL
PROJECT
COST

Increased from $3,100,000 to $13,700,000 (341.94%)

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE FUND SOURCE PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TOTAL

B-5898 - REPLACE BRIDGE 430168 OVER US 19 AND US 23.



NCDOT HIGHWAY HAYWOOD 14

2026
-

SR 1216 (STEEL BRIDGE
ROAD)

0

$670,000 REPLACE BRIDGE 430246 OVER WEST FORK PIGEON CREEK.

RIGHT-OF-WAY

Surface
Transportation
Block Grant
Program (Off
System)

- - $30,000 - - - - - - - - - $30,000

Total RIGHT-OF-
WAY

- - $30,000 - - - - - - - - - $30,000

CONSTRUCTION

Surface
Transportation
Block Grant
Program (Off
System)

- - - $518,000 $122,000 - - - - - - - $640,000

Total
CONSTRUCTION

- - - $518,000 $122,000 - - - - - - - $640,000

Total
Programmed - - $30,000 $518,000 $122,000 - - - - - - - $670,000

CURRENT
CHANGE
REASON

Schedule / Funding / Scope- Update Project schedule shifts in years 1
through 4 that move project completion dates across Horizon Years
as determined by the Long Range Transportation Plan

PROJECT
CHANGES

Plan Revision Name changed from "24-33 Adoption" to "October 2023
Amendments"

CONSTRUCTION YEAR changed from "2024" to "2026"

FUNDING
CHANGES

Surface Transportation Block Grant Program (Off System)

- Decrease funds in FY 2023 in ROW from $30,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2025 in ROW from $0 to $30,000

- Decrease funds in FY 2024 in CON from $526,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2026 in CON from $0 to $518,000

- Decrease funds in FY 2025 in CON from $114,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2027 in CON from $0 to $122,000

FEDERAL
PROJECT
COST

Stays the same $670,000

TOTAL
PROJECT
COST

Stays the same $670,000

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE
FUND

SOURCE
PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TOTAL

B-5920 - REPLACE BRIDGE 430246 OVER WEST FORK PIGEON CREEK.



NCDOT HIGHWAY HENDERSON 14

2024
-

TRACY GROVE ROAD 0

$1,150,000 REPLACE BRIDGE 440350 OVER DEVILS FORK CREEK.

CONSTRUCTION

Surface
Transportation
Block Grant
Program (Off
System)

- $920,000 - - - - - - - - - - $920,000

CONSTRUCTION Local - $230,000 - - - - - - - - - - $230,000

Total
CONSTRUCTION

- $1,150,000 - - - - - - - - - - $1,150,000

Total
Programmed - $1,150,000 - - - - - - - - - - $1,150,000

CURRENT
CHANGE
REASON

Schedule / Funding / Scope- Update Project schedule shifts in years 1
through 4 that move project completion dates across Horizon Years
as determined by the Long Range Transportation Plan

PROJECT
CHANGES

Plan Revision Name changed from "24-33 Adoption" to "October 2023
Amendments"

CONSTRUCTION YEAR changed from "2023" to "2024"

FUNDING
CHANGES

Surface Transportation Block Grant Program (Off System)

- Decrease funds in FY 2023 in CON from $920,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2024 in CON from $0 to $920,000

Local

- Decrease funds in FY 2023 in CON from $230,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2024 in CON from $0 to $230,000

FEDERAL
PROJECT
COST

Stays the same $920,000

TOTAL
PROJECT
COST

Stays the same $1,150,000

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE
FUND

SOURCE
PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TOTAL

B-5929 - REPLACE BRIDGE 440350 OVER DEVILS FORK CREEK.



NCDOT BIKE/PED HENDERSON 14

2023
YES

ECUSTA RAIL-TRAIL 0

$14,587,000 KANUGA ROAD TO US 64/BATTLE CREEK. CONSTRUCT MULTI-USE PATH.

ENGINEERING

Surface
Transportation
Block Grant
Program
(Direct
Attributable)

$290,000 - - - - - - - - - - - $290,000

ENGINEERING Local $73,000 - - - - - - - - - - - $73,000

Total
ENGINEERING

$363,000 - - - - - - - - - - - $363,000

CONSTRUCTION Local $1,737,000 $554,000 - - - - - - - - - - $2,291,000

CONSTRUCTION

Surface
Transportation
Block Grant
Program (Any
Area)

$4,470,000 - - - - - - - - - - - $4,470,000

CONSTRUCTION

NATIONALLY
SIGNIFICANT
FEDERAL
LANDS AND
TRIBAL
PROJECTS
GRANT

- $4,985,000 - - - - - - - - - - $4,985,000

CONSTRUCTION

Surface
Transportation
Block Grant
Program
(Direct
Attributable)

$2,318,000 - - - - - - - - - - - $2,318,000

CONSTRUCTION

Transportation
Alternatives
Program
(Direct
Attributable)

$160,000 - - - - - - - - - - - $160,000

Total
CONSTRUCTION

$8,685,000 $5,539,000 - - - - - - - - - - $14,224,000

Total Prior Costs $9,048,000 - - - - - - - - - - - $9,048,000

Total
Programmed $9,048,000 $5,539,000 - - - - - - - - - - $14,587,000

CURRENT
CHANGE
REASON

Schedule / Funding / Scope- Update Change in federally-funded or
state-funded regionally significant transit, bicycle or pedestrian project
that exceeds either $1 million or 25% of the project cost

PROJECT
CHANGES

Plan Revision Name changed from "24-33 Adoption" to "October 2023
Amendments"

FUNDING
CHANGES

Local

+ Increase funds in FY 2024 in CON from $0 to $554,000

NATIONALLY SIGNIFICANT FEDERAL LANDS AND TRIBAL
PROJECTS GRANT

+ Increase funds in FY 2024 in CON from $0 to $4,985,000

FEDERAL
PROJECT COST

Stays the same $7,238,000

TOTAL
PROJECT COST

Increased from $9,048,000 to $14,587,000 (61.22%)

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE
FUND

SOURCE
PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TOTAL

BL-0007 - KANUGA ROAD TO US 64/BATTLE CREEK. CONSTRUCT MULTI-USE PATH.



NCDOT BIKE/PED RUTHERFORD 13

2025
YES

RICEVILLE ROAD 0

$1,044,000 US 70 TO NORTH OF THE VA HOSPITAL DRIVEWAY. IMPROVE SIDEWALKS.

ENGINEERING Local - - $2,000 - - - - - - - - - $2,000

ENGINEERING

Transportation
Alternatives
Program
(Direct
Attributable)

- - $8,000 - - - - - - - - - $8,000

Total
ENGINEERING

- - $10,000 - - - - - - - - - $10,000

CONSTRUCTION Local - - $206,000 - - - - - - - - - $206,000

CONSTRUCTION

Transportation
Alternatives
Program
(Direct
Attributable)

- - $828,000 - - - - - - - - - $828,000

Total
CONSTRUCTION

- - $1,034,000 - - - - - - - - - $1,034,000

Total
Programmed - - $1,044,000 - - - - - - - - - $1,044,000

CURRENT
CHANGE
REASON

Schedule / Funding / Scope- Update Any addition or deletion of a
federally funded or state funded regionally significant project to the
first 4 years of the TIP

PROJECT
CHANGES

Plan Revision Name changed from "24-33 Adoption" to "October
2023 Amendments"

CONSTRUCTION YEAR changed from "2023" to "2025"

FUNDING
CHANGES

Transportation Alternatives Program (Direct Attributable)

- Decrease funds in FY 2023 in CON from $830,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2025 in CON from $0 to $828,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2025 in ENG from $0 to $8,000

Local

- Decrease funds in FY 2023 in CON from $208,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2025 in CON from $0 to $206,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2025 in ENG from $0 to $2,000

FEDERAL
PROJECT COST

Increased from $830,000 to $836,000 (0.72%)

TOTAL PROJECT
COST

Increased from $1,038,000 to $1,044,000 (0.58%)

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE
FUND

SOURCE
PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TOTAL

BL-0076 - US 70 TO NORTH OF THE VA HOSPITAL DRIVEWAY. IMPROVE SIDEWALKS.



Asheville BIKE/PED BUNCOMBE 13

2028
-

SWANNANOA GREENWAY 0

$3,125,000 BLEACHERY ROAD TO GLENDALE DRIVE. CONSTRUCT GREENWAY.

CONSTRUCTION Local - - - - - $625,000 - - - - - - $625,000

CONSTRUCTION

Surface
Transportation
Block Grant
Program
(Direct
Attributable)

- - - - - $2,500,000 - - - - - - $2,500,000

Total
CONSTRUCTION

- - - - - $3,125,000 - - - - - - $3,125,000

Total
Programmed - - - - - $3,125,000 - - - - - - $3,125,000

CURRENT CHANGE
REASON

Project Removed

PROJECT CHANGES
Plan Revision Name changed from "24-33 Adoption" to
"October 2023 Amendments"

FUNDING CHANGES N/A

FEDERAL PROJECT
COST

Stays the same $2,500,000

TOTAL PROJECT
COST

Stays the same $3,125,000

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE
FUND

SOURCE
PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TOTAL

BL-0077 - BLEACHERY ROAD TO GLENDALE DRIVE. CONSTRUCT GREENWAY.



Henderson County BIKE/PED HENDERSON 14

2027
YES

ECUSTA TRAIL 0

$13,083,000 US 64 TO TRANSYLVANIA COUNTY LINE. CONSTRUCT GREENWAY.

ENGINEERING

Surface
Transportation
Block Grant
Program
(Direct
Attributable)

- $1,440,000 - - - - - - - - - - $1,440,000

ENGINEERING Local - $360,000 - - - - - - - - - - $360,000

Total
ENGINEERING

- $1,800,000 - - - - - - - - - - $1,800,000

CONSTRUCTION

Surface
Transportation
Block Grant
Program
(Direct
Attributable)

- - - - $9,027,000 - - - - - - - $9,027,000

CONSTRUCTION Local - - - - $2,256,000 - - - - - - - $2,256,000

Total
CONSTRUCTION

- - - - $11,283,000 - - - - - - - $11,283,000

Total
Programmed - $1,800,000 - - $11,283,000 - - - - - - - $13,083,000

CURRENT
CHANGE
REASON

Schedule / Funding / Scope- Update increases in highway projects
that exceed both $2 million and 25% of the original cost and may
affect fiscal constraint

PROJECT
CHANGES

Plan Revision Name changed from "24-33 Adoption" to "October
2023 Amendments"

FUNDING
CHANGES

Surface Transportation Block Grant Program (Direct
Attributable)

- Decrease funds in FY 2027 in CON from $10,467,000 to
$9,027,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2024 in ENG from $0 to $1,440,000

Local

- Decrease funds in FY 2027 in CON from $2,616,000 to $2,256,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2024 in ENG from $0 to $360,000

FEDERAL
PROJECT COST

Stays the same $10,467,000

TOTAL PROJECT
COST

Stays the same $13,083,000

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE
FUND

SOURCE
PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TOTAL

BL-0078 - US 64 TO TRANSYLVANIA COUNTY LINE. CONSTRUCT GREENWAY.



Montreat BIKE/PED BUNCOMBE 13

2024
YES

TEXAS ROAD 0

$0 REPLACE EXISTING HIGHWAY BRIDGE WITH PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE.

Total
Programmed - - - - - - - - - - - - -

CURRENT CHANGE
REASON

Project Removed

PROJECT CHANGES
Plan Revision Name changed from "24-33 Adoption" to
"October 2023 Amendments"

FUNDING CHANGES

Surface Transportation Block Grant Program (Direct
Attributable)

- Decrease funds in FY 2024 in CON from $153,000 to $0

Local

- Decrease funds in FY 2024 in CON from $38,000 to $0

FEDERAL PROJECT
COST

Decreased from $153,000 to $0 (-100%)

TOTAL PROJECT
COST

Decreased from $191,000 to $0 (-100%)

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE
FUND

SOURCE
PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TOTAL

BL-0079 - REPLACE EXISTING HIGHWAY BRIDGE WITH PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE.



Black Moutain BIKE/PED BUNCOMBE -

2026
YES

- -

$1,599,000 BLACK MOUNTAIN RIVERWALK GREENWAY,
CONSTRUCT MULTI-USE PATH FROM BLACK
MOUNTAIN AVENUE TO FLAT CREEK GREENWAY.

RIGHT-OF-WAY Local - $8,000 - - - - - - - - - - $8,000

RIGHT-OF-WAY

Surface
Transportation
Block Grant
Program (Any
Area)

- $32,000 - - - - - - - - - - $32,000

Total RIGHT-OF-
WAY

- $40,000 - - - - - - - - - - $40,000

CONSTRUCTION Local - - $312,000 - - - - - - - - - $312,000

CONSTRUCTION

Surface
Transportation
Block Grant
Program (Any
Area)

- - $12,000 $1,235,000 - - - - - - - - $1,247,000

Total
CONSTRUCTION

- - $324,000 $1,235,000 - - - - - - - - $1,559,000

Total
Programmed - $40,000 $324,000 $1,235,000 - - - - - - - - $1,599,000

CURRENT
CHANGE
REASON

Schedule / Funding / Scope- Update Project schedule shifts in years
1 through 4 that move project completion dates across Horizon Years
as determined by the Long Range Transportation Plan

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE
FUND

SOURCE
PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TOTAL

EB-5547A - BLACK MOUNTAIN RIVERWALK GREENWAY,CONSTRUCT MULTI-USE PATH FROM BLACKMOUNTAIN AVENUE TO FLAT CREEK GRE



Black Moutain BIKE/PED BUNCOMBE 13

2024
YES

BLACK MOUNTAIN
RIVERWALK GREENWAY

0

$1,571,000 CONSTRUCT MULTI-USE PATH FROM BLACK MOUNTAIN AVENUE TO THE INTO THE OAKS
TRAIL.

RIGHT-OF-WAY Local - $4,000 - - - - - - - - - - $4,000

RIGHT-OF-WAY

Surface
Transportation
Block Grant
Program (Any
Area)

- $16,000 - - - - - - - - - - $16,000

Total RIGHT-OF-
WAY

- $20,000 - - - - - - - - - - $20,000

CONSTRUCTION Local - - $310,000 - - - - - - - - - $310,000

CONSTRUCTION

Surface
Transportation
Block Grant
Program (Any
Area)

- - $927,000 $314,000 - - - - - - - - $1,241,000

Total
CONSTRUCTION

- - $1,237,000 $314,000 - - - - - - - - $1,551,000

Total
Programmed - $20,000 $1,237,000 $314,000 - - - - - - - - $1,571,000

CURRENT
CHANGE
REASON

Schedule / Funding / Scope- Update Project schedule shifts in years
1 through 4 that move project completion dates across Horizon Years
as determined by the Long Range Transportation Plan

PROJECT
CHANGES

Plan Revision Name changed from "24-33 Adoption" to "October 2023
Amendments"

FUNDING
CHANGES

Surface Transportation Block Grant Program (Any Area)

- Decrease funds in FY 2023 in ROW from $16,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2024 in ROW from $0 to $16,000

- Decrease funds in FY 2024 in CON from $1,241,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2025 in CON from $0 to $927,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2026 in CON from $0 to $314,000

Local

- Decrease funds in FY 2023 in ROW from $4,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2024 in ROW from $0 to $4,000

- Decrease funds in FY 2024 in CON from $310,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2025 in CON from $0 to $310,000

FEDERAL
PROJECT
COST

Stays the same $1,257,000

TOTAL
PROJECT
COST

Stays the same $1,571,000

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE
FUND

SOURCE
PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TOTAL

EB-5547B - CONSTRUCT MULTI-USE PATH FROM BLACK MOUNTAIN AVENUE TO THE INTO THE OAKS TRAIL.



Asheville BIKE/PED BUNCOMBE 13

2025
YES

NC 251 (RIVERSIDE DRIVE)
WOODFIN GREENWAY

0

$10,269,000 US 19/23/70 (EXIT 25) TO THE MILLS AT RIVERSIDE. CONSTRUCT MULTI-USE PATH.

RIGHT-OF-WAY

Transportation
Alternatives
Program
(Direct
Attributable)

- $2,124,000 - - - - - - - - - - $2,124,000

RIGHT-OF-WAY

Carbon
Reduction
Program -
Direct
Attributable
(All MPOs)

- $1,282,000 - - - - - - - - - - $1,282,000

RIGHT-OF-WAY Local - $853,000 - - - - - - - - - - $853,000

Total RIGHT-OF-
WAY

- $4,259,000 - - - - - - - - - - $4,259,000

CONSTRUCTION

Surface
Transportation
Block Grant
Program
(Direct
Attributable)

- - $4,808,000 - - - - - - - - - $4,808,000

CONSTRUCTION Local - - $1,202,000 - - - - - - - - - $1,202,000

Total
CONSTRUCTION

- - $6,010,000 - - - - - - - - - $6,010,000

Total
Programmed - $4,259,000 $6,010,000 - - - - - - - - - $10,269,000

CURRENT
CHANGE
REASON

Schedule / Funding / Scope- Update Any addition, deletion, or
significant modification of non-traditional funding sources to a project
(traditional sources of revenue include federal, state, or local
government tax revenues. Non-traditional sources include state bonding
and/or private participation)

PROJECT
CHANGES

Plan Revision Name changed from "24-33 Adoption" to "October 2023
Amendments"

FUNDING
CHANGES

Carbon Reduction Program - Direct Attributable (All MPOs)

- Decrease funds in FY 2023 in ROW from $1,911,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2024 in ROW from $0 to $1,282,000

Local

- Decrease funds in FY 2023 in ROW from $375,000 to $0

- Decrease funds in FY 2023 in ROW from $478,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2024 in ROW from $0 to $853,000

Transportation Alternatives Program (Direct Attributable)

- Decrease funds in FY 2023 in ROW from $1,495,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2024 in ROW from $0 to $2,124,000

FEDERAL
PROJECT
COST

Stays the same $8,214,000

TOTAL
PROJECT
COST

Stays the same $10,269,000

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE
FUND

SOURCE
PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TOTAL

EB-5774A - US 19/23/70 (EXIT 25) TO THE MILLS AT RIVERSIDE. CONSTRUCT MULTI-USE PATH.



Asheville BIKE/PED BUNCOMBE 13

2026
-

NORTH RAD GREENWAY 0

$4,129,000 CONSTRUCT MULTI-USE PATH ALONG RIVERSIDE DRIVE FROM HILL STREET TO US
19/23/70 AT BROADWAY

RIGHT-OF-WAY Local - - $26,000 - - - - - - - - - $26,000

RIGHT-OF-WAY

Transportation
Alternatives
Program (Any
Area)

- - $103,000 - - - - - - - - - $103,000

Total RIGHT-OF-
WAY

- - $129,000 - - - - - - - - - $129,000

CONSTRUCTION Local - - - $800,000 - - - - - - - - $800,000

CONSTRUCTION

Transportation
Alternatives
Program (Any
Area)

- - - $3,200,000 - - - - - - - - $3,200,000

Total
CONSTRUCTION

- - - $4,000,000 - - - - - - - - $4,000,000

Total
Programmed - - $129,000 $4,000,000 - - - - - - - - $4,129,000

CURRENT
CHANGE
REASON

Schedule / Funding / Scope- Update Project schedule shifts in years 1
through 4 that move project completion dates across Horizon Years
as determined by the Long Range Transportation Plan

PROJECT
CHANGES

Plan Revision Name changed from "24-33 Adoption" to "October 2023
Amendments"

CONSTRUCTION YEAR changed from "2025" to "2026"

FUNDING
CHANGES

Surface Transportation Block Grant Program (Direct Attributable)

- Decrease funds in FY 2025 in CON from $1,000,000 to $0

Transportation Alternatives Program (Any Area)

- Decrease funds in FY 2023 in ROW from $103,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2025 in ROW from $0 to $103,000

- Decrease funds in FY 2025 in CON from $2,200,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2026 in CON from $0 to $3,200,000

Local

- Decrease funds in FY 2023 in ROW from $26,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2025 in ROW from $0 to $26,000

- Decrease funds in FY 2025 in CON from $800,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2026 in CON from $0 to $800,000

FEDERAL
PROJECT
COST

Stays the same $3,303,000

TOTAL
PROJECT
COST

Stays the same $4,129,000

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE
FUND

SOURCE
PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TOTAL

EB-5822 - CONSTRUCT MULTI-USE PATH ALONG RIVERSIDE DRIVE FROM HILL STREET TO US 19/23/70 AT BROADWAY



NCDOT BIKE/PED BUNCOMBE 13

2025
YES

HOMINY CREEK
GREENWAY

0

$3,844,000 CONSTRUCT MULTI-USE PATH FROM HOMINY VALLEY PARK AND ENKA HIGH SCHOOL TO
EAST OF SAND HILL ROAD

CONSTRUCTION

Surface
Transportation
Block Grant
Program (Any
Area)

- - $1,510,000 $1,279,000 - - - - - - - - $2,789,000

CONSTRUCTION

Surface
Transportation
Block Grant
Program
(Direct
Attributable)

- - $37,000 - - - - - - - - - $37,000

CONSTRUCTION Local - - $1,018,000 - - - - - - - - - $1,018,000

Total
CONSTRUCTION

- - $2,565,000 $1,279,000 - - - - - - - - $3,844,000

Total
Programmed - - $2,565,000 $1,279,000 - - - - - - - - $3,844,000

CURRENT
CHANGE
REASON

Schedule / Funding / Scope- Update Any addition, deletion, or
significant modification of non-traditional funding sources to a project
(traditional sources of revenue include federal, state, or local
government tax revenues. Non-traditional sources include state bonding
and/or private participation)

PROJECT
CHANGES

Plan Revision Name changed from "24-33 Adoption" to "October 2023
Amendments"

CONSTRUCTION YEAR changed from "2023" to "2025"

FUNDING
CHANGES

Surface Transportation Block Grant Program (Any Area)

- Decrease funds in FY 2023 in CON from $2,789,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2025 in CON from $0 to $1,510,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2026 in CON from $0 to $1,279,000

Surface Transportation Block Grant Program (Direct Attributable)

- Decrease funds in FY 2023 in CON from $37,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2025 in CON from $0 to $37,000

Local

- Decrease funds in FY 2023 in CON from $1,018,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2025 in CON from $0 to $1,018,000

FEDERAL
PROJECT
COST

Stays the same $2,826,000

TOTAL
PROJECT
COST

Stays the same $3,844,000

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE
FUND

SOURCE
PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TOTAL

EB-5824 - CONSTRUCT MULTI-USE PATH FROM HOMINY VALLEY PARK AND ENKA HIGH SCHOOL TO EAST OF SAND HILL ROAD



Asheville BIKE/PED BUNCOMBE 13

2024
YES

VARIOUS 0

$2,350,000 JOHNSTON BOULEVARD, PATTON AVENUE TO IONA CIRCLE. CONSTRUCT SIDEWALKS.

CONSTRUCTION Local - $470,000 - - - - - - - - - - $470,000

CONSTRUCTION

Surface
Transportation
Block Grant
Program
(Direct
Attributable)

- $1,880,000 - - - - - - - - - - $1,880,000

Total
CONSTRUCTION

- $2,350,000 - - - - - - - - - - $2,350,000

Total
Programmed - $2,350,000 - - - - - - - - - - $2,350,000

CURRENT
CHANGE
REASON

Schedule / Funding / Scope- Update Any addition, deletion, or
significant modification of non-traditional funding sources to a project
(traditional sources of revenue include federal, state, or local
government tax revenues. Non-traditional sources include state bonding
and/or private participation)

PROJECT
CHANGES

Plan Revision Name changed from "24-33 Adoption" to "October 2023
Amendments"

CONSTRUCTION YEAR changed from "2023" to "2024"

FUNDING
CHANGES

Surface Transportation Block Grant Program (Direct Attributable)

- Decrease funds in FY 2023 in CON from $1,880,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2024 in CON from $0 to $1,880,000

Local

- Decrease funds in FY 2023 in CON from $470,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2024 in CON from $0 to $470,000

FEDERAL
PROJECT
COST

Stays the same $1,880,000

TOTAL
PROJECT
COST

Stays the same $2,350,000

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE
FUND

SOURCE
PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TOTAL

EB-5944 - JOHNSTON BOULEVARD, PATTON AVENUE TO IONA CIRCLE. CONSTRUCT SIDEWALKS.



Canton BIKE/PED HAYWOOD 14

-
YES

CHAMPION DRIVE 0

$384,000 CHAMPION DRIVE, NORTH CANTON ROAD TO THICKETY ROAD. CONSTRUCT MULTI-USE
PATH.

RIGHT-OF-
WAY

Local $77,000 - - - - - - - - - - - $77,000

RIGHT-OF-
WAY

Surface
Transportation
Block Grant
Program
(Direct
Attributable)

$307,000 - - - - - - - - - - - $307,000

Total RIGHT-
OF-WAY

$384,000 - - - - - - - - - - - $384,000

Total Prior
Costs $384,000 - - - - - - - - - - - $384,000

Total
Programmed $384,000 - - - - - - - - - - - $384,000

CURRENT CHANGE
REASON

Project Removed

PROJECT CHANGES
Plan Revision Name changed from "24-33 Adoption" to
"October 2023 Amendments"

FUNDING CHANGES N/A

FEDERAL PROJECT
COST

Stays the same $307,000

TOTAL PROJECT
COST

Stays the same $384,000

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE
FUND

SOURCE
PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TOTAL

EB-5945 - CHAMPION DRIVE, NORTH CANTON ROAD TO THICKETY ROAD. CONSTRUCT MULTI-USE PATH.



Asheville BIKE/PED BUNCOMBE 13

2024
YES

NEW HAW CREEK ROAD 0

$2,375,000 NEW HAW CREEK ROAD, BEVERLY ROAD TO BELL ROAD. CONSTRUCT SIDEWALKS.

ENGINEERING

Surface
Transportation
Block Grant
Program (Any
Area)

- $8,000 - - - - - - - - - - $8,000

ENGINEERING Local - $2,000 - - - - - - - - - - $2,000

Total
ENGINEERING

- $10,000 - - - - - - - - - - $10,000

CONSTRUCTION

Surface
Transportation
Block Grant
Program (Any
Area)

- $1,892,000 - - - - - - - - - - $1,892,000

CONSTRUCTION Local - $473,000 - - - - - - - - - - $473,000

Total
CONSTRUCTION

- $2,365,000 - - - - - - - - - - $2,365,000

Total
Programmed - $2,375,000 - - - - - - - - - - $2,375,000

CURRENT
CHANGE
REASON

Schedule / Funding / Scope- Update Any addition, deletion, or
significant modification of non-traditional funding sources to a project
(traditional sources of revenue include federal, state, or local
government tax revenues. Non-traditional sources include state bonding
and/or private participation)

PROJECT
CHANGES

Plan Revision Name changed from "24-33 Adoption" to "October 2023
Amendments"

CONSTRUCTION YEAR changed from "2023" to "2024"

FUNDING
CHANGES

Surface Transportation Block Grant Program (Any Area)

- Decrease funds in FY 2023 in CON from $1,900,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2024 in CON from $0 to $1,892,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2024 in ENG from $0 to $8,000

Local

- Decrease funds in FY 2023 in CON from $475,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2024 in CON from $0 to $473,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2024 in ENG from $0 to $2,000

FEDERAL
PROJECT
COST

Stays the same $1,900,000

TOTAL
PROJECT
COST

Stays the same $2,375,000

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE
FUND

SOURCE
PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TOTAL

EB-5947 - NEW HAW CREEK ROAD, BEVERLY ROAD TO BELL ROAD. CONSTRUCT SIDEWALKS.



NCDOT HIGHWAY HAYWOOD 14

2024
-

I-40 0

$36,490,000 REPLACE BRIDGES 430248 AND 430249 OVER SR 1613 (BEAVERDAM ROAD).

RIGHT-OF-WAY

Federal
Bridge
Improvement
Program -
Formula

- $200,000 $200,000 - - - - - - - - - $400,000

Total RIGHT-OF-
WAY

- $200,000 $200,000 - - - - - - - - - $400,000

CONSTRUCTION

Federal
Bridge
Improvement
Program -
Formula

- $17,850,000 $17,850,000 - - - - - - - - - $35,700,000

Total
CONSTRUCTION

- $17,850,000 $17,850,000 - - - - - - - - - $35,700,000

UTILITIES

Federal
Bridge
Improvement
Program -
Formula

- $390,000 - - - - - - - - - - $390,000

Total UTILITIES - $390,000 - - - - - - - - - - $390,000

Total
Programmed - $18,440,000 $18,050,000 - - - - - - - - - $36,490,000

CURRENT
CHANGE
REASON

Schedule / Funding / Scope- Update increases in highway projects
that exceed both $2 million and 25% of the original cost and may
affect fiscal constraint

PROJECT
CHANGES

Plan Revision Name changed from "24-33 Adoption" to "October
2023 Amendments"

FUNDING
CHANGES

Federal Bridge Improvement Program - Formula

- Decrease funds in FY 2025 in ROW from $200,000 to $0

- Decrease funds in FY 2023 in ROW from $1,600,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2024 in ROW from $0 to $200,000

- Decrease funds in FY 2024 in ROW from $200,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2025 in ROW from $0 to $200,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2024 in UT from $0 to $390,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2024 in CON from $8,750,000 to
$17,850,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2025 in CON from $8,750,000 to
$17,850,000

FEDERAL
PROJECT COST

Increased from $19,500,000 to $36,490,000 (87.13%)

TOTAL PROJECT
COST

Increased from $19,500,000 to $36,490,000 (87.13%)

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE
FUND

SOURCE
PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TOTAL

HB-0002 - REPLACE BRIDGES 430248 AND 430249 OVER SR 1613 (BEAVERDAM ROAD).



NCDOT HIGHWAY HAYWOOD 14

2030
-

US 74 0

$10,000,000 REPLACE BRIDGE 430126 OVER I-40.

RIGHT-OF-WAY

Federal
Bridge
Improvement
Program -
Formula

- - $218,000 $291,000 $291,000 $100,000 $100,000 - - - - - $1,000,000

Total RIGHT-OF-
WAY

- - $218,000 $291,000 $291,000 $100,000 $100,000 - - - - - $1,000,000

CONSTRUCTION

Federal
Bridge
Improvement
Program -
Formula

- - - - - - - $4,500,000 $4,500,000 - - - $9,000,000

Total
CONSTRUCTION

- - - - - - - $4,500,000 $4,500,000 - - - $9,000,000

Total
Programmed - - $218,000 $291,000 $291,000 $100,000 $100,000 $4,500,000 $4,500,000 - - - $10,000,000

CURRENT
CHANGE
REASON

Schedule / Funding / Scope- Update Any addition, deletion, or significant modification of non-traditional funding sources
to a project (traditional sources of revenue include federal, state, or local government tax revenues. Non-traditional
sources include state bonding and/or private participation)

PROJECT
CHANGES

Plan Revision Name changed from "24-33 Adoption" to "October 2023 Amendments"

FUNDING
CHANGES

Federal Bridge Improvement Program - Formula

- Decrease funds in FY 2024 in ROW from $218,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2025 in ROW from $0 to $218,000

- Decrease funds in FY 2025 in ROW from $291,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2026 in ROW from $0 to $291,000

- Decrease funds in FY 2026 in ROW from $291,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2027 in ROW from $0 to $291,000

FEDERAL
PROJECT COST

Stays the same $10,000,000

TOTAL PROJECT
COST

Stays the same $10,000,000

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE
FUND

SOURCE
PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TOTAL

HB-0006 - REPLACE BRIDGE 430126 OVER I-40.



NCDOT HIGHWAY HAYWOOD 14

2025
-

SR 1876 (SONOMA ROAD) 0

$3,820,000 REPLACE BRIDGE 430169 OVER WEST FORK PIGEON RIVER.

RIGHT-OF-WAY

Surface
Transportation
Block Grant
Program (Off
System)

- $320,000 - - - - - - - - - - $320,000

Total RIGHT-OF-
WAY

- $320,000 - - - - - - - - - - $320,000

CONSTRUCTION

Surface
Transportation
Block Grant
Program (Off
System)

- - $3,200,000 - - - - - - - - - $3,200,000

Total
CONSTRUCTION

- - $3,200,000 - - - - - - - - - $3,200,000

UTILITIES

Surface
Transportation
Block Grant
Program (Off
System)

- $300,000 - - - - - - - - - - $300,000

Total UTILITIES - $300,000 - - - - - - - - - - $300,000

Total
Programmed - $620,000 $3,200,000 - - - - - - - - - $3,820,000

CURRENT
CHANGE
REASON

Schedule / Funding / Scope- Update Any addition, deletion, or
significant modification of non-traditional funding sources to a project
(traditional sources of revenue include federal, state, or local
government tax revenues. Non-traditional sources include state bonding
and/or private participation)

PROJECT
CHANGES

Plan Revision Name changed from "24-33 Adoption" to "October 2023
Amendments"

CONSTRUCTION YEAR changed from "2024" to "2025"

FUNDING
CHANGES

Surface Transportation Block Grant Program (Off System)

- Decrease funds in FY 2023 in UT from $80,000 to $0

- Decrease funds in FY 2023 in ROW from $80,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2024 in ROW from $0 to $320,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2024 in UT from $0 to $300,000

- Decrease funds in FY 2024 in CON from $1,600,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2025 in CON from $0 to $3,200,000

FEDERAL
PROJECT
COST

Increased from $1,760,000 to $3,820,000 (117.05%)

TOTAL
PROJECT
COST

Increased from $1,760,000 to $3,820,000 (117.05%)

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE
FUND

SOURCE
PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TOTAL

HB-0023 - REPLACE BRIDGE 430169 OVER WEST FORK PIGEON RIVER.



NCDOT HIGHWAY BUNCOMBE 13

2024
YES

US 19/23 BUSINESS
(HAYWOOD ROAD)

0

$7,743,000 UPGRADE ROADWAY (INCLUDING RESURFACING AND PEDESTRIAN IMPROVEMENTS)
FROM US 19/23/74 (PATTON AVENUE) TO RIDGELAWN ROAD.

ENGINEERING

State Match
for STP-DA or
Garvee
Projects

$24,000 $16,000 - - - - - - - - - - $40,000

ENGINEERING

Surface
Transportation
Block Grant
Program
(Direct
Attributable)

$96,000 $64,000 - - - - - - - - - - $160,000

Total
ENGINEERING

$120,000 $80,000 - - - - - - - - - - $200,000

CONSTRUCTION

Surface
Transportation
Block Grant
Program (Any
Area)

- $2,899,000 - - - - - - - - - - $2,899,000

CONSTRUCTION

Surface
Transportation
Block Grant
Program
(Direct
Attributable)

- $1,968,000 - - - - - - - - - - $1,968,000

CONSTRUCTION

State Match
for STP-DA or
Garvee
Projects

- $2,676,000 - - - - - - - - - - $2,676,000

Total
CONSTRUCTION

- $7,543,000 - - - - - - - - - - $7,543,000

Total Prior Costs $120,000 - - - - - - - - - - - $120,000

Total
Programmed $120,000 $7,623,000 - - - - - - - - - - $7,743,000

CURRENT CHANGE
REASON

Schedule / Funding / Scope- Update Change in project cost
beyond a predetermined threshold

PROJECT CHANGES
Plan Revision Name changed from "24-33 Adoption" to
"October 2023 Amendments"

FUNDING CHANGES

Surface Transportation Block Grant Program (Direct
Attributable)

+ Increase funds in FY 2024 in ENG from $0 to $64,000

State Match for STP-DA or Garvee Projects

+ Increase funds in FY 2024 in ENG from $0 to $16,000

FEDERAL PROJECT
COST

Increased from $4,963,000 to $5,027,000 (1.29%)

TOTAL PROJECT
COST

Increased from $7,663,000 to $7,743,000 (1.04%)

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE
FUND

SOURCE
PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TOTAL

HL-0003 - UPGRADE ROADWAY (INCLUDING RESURFACING AND PEDESTRIAN IMPROVEMENTS) FROM US 19/23/74 (PATTON AVENUE) TO RID



NCDOT HIGHWAY BUNCOMBE 13

2026
YES

9TH STREET 0

$800,000 REPLACE BRIDGE 100522 OVER TOMAHAWK BRANCH IN BLACK MOUNTAIN.

RIGHT-OF-WAY

Surface
Transportation
Block Grant
Program (Any
Area)

- $96,000 - - - - - - - - - - $96,000

RIGHT-OF-WAY Local - $24,000 - - - - - - - - - - $24,000

Total RIGHT-OF-
WAY

- $120,000 - - - - - - - - - - $120,000

CONSTRUCTION

Surface
Transportation
Block Grant
Program
(Direct
Attributable)

- - - $256,000 - - - - - - - - $256,000

CONSTRUCTION

Surface
Transportation
Block Grant
Program (Any
Area)

- - - $288,000 - - - - - - - - $288,000

CONSTRUCTION Local - - - $136,000 - - - - - - - - $136,000

Total
CONSTRUCTION

- - - $680,000 - - - - - - - - $680,000

Total
Programmed - $120,000 - $680,000 - - - - - - - - $800,000

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE
FUND

SOURCE
PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TOTAL

HL-0013 - REPLACE BRIDGE 100522 OVER TOMAHAWK BRANCH IN BLACK MOUNTAIN.



CURRENT
CHANGE
REASON

Schedule / Funding / Scope- Update Any addition, deletion, or
significant modification of non-traditional funding sources to a project
(traditional sources of revenue include federal, state, or local
government tax revenues. Non-traditional sources include state bonding
and/or private participation)

PROJECT
CHANGES

Plan Revision Name changed from "24-33 Adoption" to "October 2023
Amendments"

CONSTRUCTION YEAR changed from "2024" to "2026"

FUNDING
CHANGES

Surface Transportation Block Grant Program (Any Area)

- Decrease funds in FY 2023 in ROW from $96,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2024 in ROW from $0 to $96,000

- Decrease funds in FY 2024 in CON from $288,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2026 in CON from $0 to $288,000

Local

- Decrease funds in FY 2024 in CON from $72,000 to $0

- Decrease funds in FY 2023 in ROW from $24,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2024 in ROW from $0 to $24,000

- Decrease funds in FY 2024 in CON from $64,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2026 in CON from $0 to $136,000

Surface Transportation Block Grant Program (Direct Attributable)

- Decrease funds in FY 2024 in CON from $256,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2026 in CON from $0 to $256,000

FEDERAL
PROJECT
COST

Stays the same $640,000

TOTAL
PROJECT
COST

Stays the same $800,000



Asheville HIGHWAY BUNCOMBE 13

2024
YES

SR 3214 (BILTMORE
AVENUE)

0

$365,000 WHITE FAWN DRIVE INTERSECTION. INSTALL A TRAFFIC SIGNAL AND CONSTRUCT
PEDESTRIAN IMPROVEMENTS.

RIGHT-OF-WAY Local - $5,000 - - - - - - - - - - $5,000

RIGHT-OF-WAY

Surface
Transportation
Block Grant
Program (Any
Area)

- $20,000 - - - - - - - - - - $20,000

Total RIGHT-OF-
WAY

- $25,000 - - - - - - - - - - $25,000

CONSTRUCTION Local - $68,000 - - - - - - - - - - $68,000

CONSTRUCTION

Surface
Transportation
Block Grant
Program (Any
Area)

- $272,000 - - - - - - - - - - $272,000

Total
CONSTRUCTION

- $340,000 - - - - - - - - - - $340,000

Total
Programmed - $365,000 - - - - - - - - - - $365,000

CURRENT
CHANGE
REASON

Schedule / Funding / Scope- Update Any addition, deletion, or
significant modification of non-traditional funding sources to a project
(traditional sources of revenue include federal, state, or local
government tax revenues. Non-traditional sources include state bonding
and/or private participation)

PROJECT
CHANGES

Plan Revision Name changed from "24-33 Adoption" to "October 2023
Amendments"

CONSTRUCTION YEAR changed from "2023" to "2024"

FUNDING
CHANGES

Surface Transportation Block Grant Program (Any Area)

- Decrease funds in FY 2023 in ROW from $20,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2024 in ROW from $0 to $20,000

- Decrease funds in FY 2023 in CON from $272,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2024 in CON from $0 to $272,000

Local

- Decrease funds in FY 2023 in ROW from $5,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2024 in ROW from $0 to $5,000

- Decrease funds in FY 2023 in CON from $68,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2024 in CON from $0 to $68,000

FEDERAL
PROJECT
COST

Stays the same $292,000

TOTAL
PROJECT
COST

Stays the same $365,000

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE
FUND

SOURCE
PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TOTAL

HL-0014 - WHITE FAWN DRIVE INTERSECTION. INSTALL A TRAFFIC SIGNAL AND CONSTRUCT PEDESTRIAN IMPROVEMENTS.



NCDOT HIGHWAY BUNCOMBE, BURKE,
HAYWOOD, HENDERSON,
JACKSON, MCDOWELL,
MITCHELL, SWAIN,
TRANSYLVANIA

-

2024
-

- -

$575,000 BLUE RIDGE PARKWAY ASSOCIATION, UPDATE THE
BLUE RIDGE PARKWAY ASSOCIATION TRAVEL
PLANNER AND MAP BROCHURE. REDESIGN BLUE
RIDGE PARKWAY WEBSITE AND MOBILE APPLICATION.
IMPLEMENT MARKETING PLAN FOR BLUE RIDGE
PARKWAY ASSOCIATION.

CONSTRUCTION
Discretionary
or
Demonstration

- $460,000 - - - - - - - - - - $460,000

CONSTRUCTION Local - $115,000 - - - - - - - - - - $115,000

Total
CONSTRUCTION

- $575,000 - - - - - - - - - - $575,000

Total
Programmed - $575,000 - - - - - - - - - - $575,000

CURRENT CHANGE REASON New Project

FEDERAL PROJECT COST Stays the same $460,000

TOTAL PROJECT COST Stays the same $575,000

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE
FUND

SOURCE
PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TOTAL

HO-0012 - BLUE RIDGE PARKWAY ASSOCIATION, UPDATE THEBLUE RIDGE PARKWAY ASSOCIATION TRAVELPLANNER AND MAP BROCHURE



NCDOT HIGHWAY - -

-
-

- -

$395,000 SR 3075 (ONTEORA BOULEVARD), BRIDGE #100460
OVER I-40. CONSTRUCT SIDEWALK AND UPGRADE
BRIDGE RAIL.

CONSTRUCTION

HIGHWAY
SAFETY
IMPROVEMENT
PROGRAM

- $395,000 - - - - - - - - - - $395,000

Total
CONSTRUCTION

- $395,000 - - - - - - - - - - $395,000

Total
Programmed - $395,000 - - - - - - - - - - $395,000

CURRENT CHANGE REASON New Project

FEDERAL PROJECT COST Stays the same $395,000

TOTAL PROJECT COST Stays the same $395,000

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE FUND SOURCE PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TOTAL

HS-2013O - SR 3075 (ONTEORA BOULEVARD), BRIDGE #100460OVER I-40. CONSTRUCT SIDEWALK AND UPGRADEBRIDGE RAIL.



NCDOT HIGHWAY BUNCOMBE -

2025
-

- -

$720,000 NC 63, SR 1220 (SOUTH TURKEY CREEK ROAD) NEAR
LEICESTER. CONSTRUCT TURN LANE.

RIGHT-OF-WAY

HIGHWAY
SAFETY
IMPROVEMENT
PROGRAM

- $5,000 - - - - - - - - - - $5,000

Total RIGHT-OF-
WAY

- $5,000 - - - - - - - - - - $5,000

CONSTRUCTION

HIGHWAY
SAFETY
IMPROVEMENT
PROGRAM

- - $715,000 - - - - - - - - - $715,000

Total
CONSTRUCTION

- - $715,000 - - - - - - - - - $715,000

Total
Programmed - $5,000 $715,000 - - - - - - - - - $720,000

CURRENT CHANGE REASON New Project

FEDERAL PROJECT COST Stays the same $720,000

TOTAL PROJECT COST Stays the same $720,000

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE FUND SOURCE PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TOTAL

HS-2013P - NC 63, SR 1220 (SOUTH TURKEY CREEK ROAD) NEARLEICESTER. CONSTRUCT TURN LANE.



NCDOT HIGHWAY - -

2024
-

- -

$1,450,000 INSTALL LONG LIFE PAVEMENT MARKINGS ON
VARIOUS PRIMARY AND SECONDARY TWO LANE
ROADWAYS.

CONSTRUCTION

HIGHWAY
SAFETY
IMPROVEMENT
PROGRAM

- $1,450,000 - - - - - - - - - - $1,450,000

Total
CONSTRUCTION

- $1,450,000 - - - - - - - - - - $1,450,000

Total
Programmed - $1,450,000 - - - - - - - - - - $1,450,000

CURRENT CHANGE REASON New Project

FEDERAL PROJECT COST Stays the same $1,450,000

TOTAL PROJECT COST Stays the same $1,450,000

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE FUND SOURCE PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TOTAL

HS-2013Q - INSTALL LONG LIFE PAVEMENT MARKINGS ONVARIOUS PRIMARY AND SECONDARY TWO LANEROADWAYS.



NCDOT HIGHWAY - -

2024
-

- -

$2,965,000 INSTALL LONG LIFE PAVEMENT MARKINGS ON
VARIOUS PRIMARY AND SECONDARY TWO LANE
ROADWAYS.

CONSTRUCTION

HIGHWAY
SAFETY
IMPROVEMENT
PROGRAM

- $2,965,000 - - - - - - - - - - $2,965,000

Total
CONSTRUCTION

- $2,965,000 - - - - - - - - - - $2,965,000

Total
Programmed - $2,965,000 - - - - - - - - - - $2,965,000

CURRENT CHANGE REASON New Project

FEDERAL PROJECT COST Stays the same $2,965,000

TOTAL PROJECT COST Stays the same $2,965,000

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE FUND SOURCE PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TOTAL

HS-2013R - INSTALL LONG LIFE PAVEMENT MARKINGS ONVARIOUS PRIMARY AND SECONDARY TWO LANEROADWAYS.



NCDOT HIGHWAY - -

2024
-

- -

$1,887,000 INSTALL LONG LIFE PAVEMENT MARKINGS ON
VARIOUS PRIMARY AND SECONDARY TWO LANE AND
FOUR LANE ROADWAYS.

CONSTRUCTION

HIGHWAY
SAFETY
IMPROVEMENT
PROGRAM

- $1,887,000 - - - - - - - - - - $1,887,000

Total
CONSTRUCTION

- $1,887,000 - - - - - - - - - - $1,887,000

Total
Programmed - $1,887,000 - - - - - - - - - - $1,887,000

CURRENT CHANGE REASON New Project

FEDERAL PROJECT COST Stays the same $1,887,000

TOTAL PROJECT COST Stays the same $1,887,000

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE FUND SOURCE PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TOTAL

HS-2013S - INSTALL LONG LIFE PAVEMENT MARKINGS ONVARIOUS PRIMARY AND SECONDARY TWO LANE ANDFOUR LANE ROADWAYS.



NCDOT HIGHWAY HENDERSON 14

2024
-

US 25 BUSINESS
(ASHEVILLE HIGHWAY)

0

$140,000 HENDERSONVILLE CITY LIMIT TO SR 1534. INSTALL RUMBLE STRIPS WITH LONG LIFE
PAVEMENT MARKINGS.

CONSTRUCTION

HIGHWAY
SAFETY
IMPROVEMENT
PROGRAM

- $140,000 - - - - - - - - - - $140,000

Total
CONSTRUCTION

- $140,000 - - - - - - - - - - $140,000

Total
Programmed - $140,000 - - - - - - - - - - $140,000

CURRENT
CHANGE
REASON

Schedule / Funding / Scope- Update Any addition, deletion, or significant modification of non-traditional funding sources
to a project (traditional sources of revenue include federal, state, or local government tax revenues. Non-traditional
sources include state bonding and/or private participation)

PROJECT
CHANGES

Plan Revision Name changed from "24-33 Adoption" to "October 2023 Amendments"

CONSTRUCTION YEAR changed from "2023" to "2024"

FUNDING
CHANGES

HIGHWAY SAFETY IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

- Decrease funds in FY 2023 in CON from $140,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2024 in CON from $0 to $140,000

FEDERAL
PROJECT COST

Stays the same $140,000

TOTAL PROJECT
COST

Stays the same $140,000

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE FUND SOURCE PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TOTAL

HS-2014I - HENDERSONVILLE CITY LIMIT TO SR 1534. INSTALL RUMBLE STRIPS WITH LONG LIFE PAVEMENT MARKINGS.



NCDOT HIGHWAY TRANSYLVANIA 14

2024
-

US 64 (ASHEVILLE
HIGHWAY)

0

$225,000 SR 1592 (HOSPITAL DRIVE)/ STRAUS PARKWAY. UPGRADE INTERSECTION.

CONSTRUCTION

HIGHWAY
SAFETY
IMPROVEMENT
PROGRAM

- $225,000 - - - - - - - - - - $225,000

Total
CONSTRUCTION

- $225,000 - - - - - - - - - - $225,000

Total
Programmed - $225,000 - - - - - - - - - - $225,000

CURRENT
CHANGE
REASON

Schedule / Funding / Scope- Update Any addition, deletion, or
significant modification of non-traditional funding sources to a project
(traditional sources of revenue include federal, state, or local
government tax revenues. Non-traditional sources include state bonding
and/or private participation)

PROJECT
CHANGES

Plan Revision Name changed from "24-33 Adoption" to "October 2023
Amendments"

CONSTRUCTION YEAR changed from "2023" to "2024"

FUNDING
CHANGES

HIGHWAY SAFETY IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

- Decrease funds in FY 2023 in CON from $225,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2024 in CON from $0 to $225,000

FEDERAL
PROJECT
COST

Stays the same $225,000

TOTAL
PROJECT
COST

Stays the same $225,000

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE FUND SOURCE PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TOTAL

HS-2014M - SR 1592 (HOSPITAL DRIVE)/ STRAUS PARKWAY. UPGRADE INTERSECTION.



NCDOT HIGHWAY HENDERSON 14

2024
-

US 64 (7TH AVENUE) 0

$240,000 NORTH GROVE STREET/ 7TH AVENUE. UPGRADE INTERSECTION.

CONSTRUCTION

HIGHWAY
SAFETY
IMPROVEMENT
PROGRAM

- $240,000 - - - - - - - - - - $240,000

Total
CONSTRUCTION

- $240,000 - - - - - - - - - - $240,000

Total
Programmed - $240,000 - - - - - - - - - - $240,000

CURRENT
CHANGE
REASON

Schedule / Funding / Scope- Update Project schedule shifts in years 1
through 4 that move project completion dates across Horizon Years
as determined by the Long Range Transportation Plan

PROJECT
CHANGES

Plan Revision Name changed from "24-33 Adoption" to "October 2023
Amendments"

CONSTRUCTION YEAR changed from "2023" to "2024"

FUNDING
CHANGES

HIGHWAY SAFETY IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

- Decrease funds in FY 2023 in CON from $240,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2024 in CON from $0 to $240,000

FEDERAL
PROJECT
COST

Stays the same $240,000

TOTAL
PROJECT
COST

Stays the same $240,000

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE FUND SOURCE PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TOTAL

HS-2014N - NORTH GROVE STREET/ 7TH AVENUE. UPGRADE INTERSECTION.



NCDOT HIGHWAY HAYWOOD -

2024
-

- -

$105,000 US 19, JACKSON COUNTY TO MAGGIE VALLEY.
INSTALL LONG LIFE PAVEMENT MARKINGS

CONSTRUCTION

HIGHWAY
SAFETY
IMPROVEMENT
PROGRAM

- $105,000 - - - - - - - - - - $105,000

Total
CONSTRUCTION

- $105,000 - - - - - - - - - - $105,000

Total
Programmed - $105,000 - - - - - - - - - - $105,000

CURRENT CHANGE REASON New Project

FEDERAL PROJECT COST Stays the same $105,000

TOTAL PROJECT COST Stays the same $105,000

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE FUND SOURCE PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TOTAL

HS-2014S - US 19, JACKSON COUNTY TO MAGGIE VALLEY.INSTALL LONG LIFE PAVEMENT MARKINGS



NCDOT HIGHWAY HAYWOOD 14

2024
-

- -

$210,000 US 19 (DELLWOOD ROAD), NORTH LAKESHORE DRIVE.
INSTALL TRAFFIC SIGNAL WITH PEDESTRIAN
ACCOMMODATIONS.

CONSTRUCTION

HIGHWAY
SAFETY
IMPROVEMENT
PROGRAM

- $210,000 - - - - - - - - - - $210,000

Total
CONSTRUCTION

- $210,000 - - - - - - - - - - $210,000

Total
Programmed - $210,000 - - - - - - - - - - $210,000

CURRENT CHANGE REASON New Project

FEDERAL PROJECT COST Stays the same $210,000

TOTAL PROJECT COST Stays the same $210,000

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE FUND SOURCE PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TOTAL

HS-2014Y - US 19 (DELLWOOD ROAD), NORTH LAKESHORE DRIVE.INSTALL TRAFFIC SIGNAL WITH PEDESTRIANACCOMMODATIONS.



NCDOT HIGHWAY BUNCOMBE 13

2024
-

I-26/I-240 0

$201,558,000 NORTH OF I-40 TO SR 3548 (HAYWOOD ROAD). WIDEN TO SIX LANE FREEWAY.

RIGHT-OF-WAY
Highway
Trust
Funds

- $4,000,000 $4,000,000 - - - - - - - - - $8,000

Total RIGHT-OF-
WAY

- $4,000,000 $4,000,000 - - - - - - - - - $8,000

BUILD NC ROW
Highway
Trust
Funds

- $901,000 $901,000 $901,000 $901,000 $901,000 $901,000 $901,000 $901,000 $901,000 $901,000 $2,703,000 $11,713

Total BUILD NC
ROW

- $901,000 $901,000 $901,000 $901,000 $901,000 $901,000 $901,000 $901,000 $901,000 $901,000 $2,703,000 $11,713

CONSTRUCTION
Highway
Trust
Funds

- - $11,971,000 $17,996,000 $35,596,000 $27,137,000 - - - - - - $92,700

Total
CONSTRUCTION

- - $11,971,000 $17,996,000 $35,596,000 $27,137,000 - - - - - - $92,700

BUILD NC CON
Highway
Trust
Funds

- $3,887,000 $3,887,000 $5,818,000 $5,818,000 $5,818,000 $5,818,000 $5,818,000 $5,818,000 $5,818,000 $5,818,000 $32,952,000 $87,270

Total BUILD NC
CON

- $3,887,000 $3,887,000 $5,818,000 $5,818,000 $5,818,000 $5,818,000 $5,818,000 $5,818,000 $5,818,000 $5,818,000 $32,952,000 $87,270

UTILITIES
Highway
Trust
Funds

- $1,875,000 - - - - - - - - - - $1,875

Total UTILITIES - $1,875,000 - - - - - - - - - - $1,875

Total Future
Costs - - - - - - - - - - - $35,655,000 $35,655

Total
Programmed - $10,663,000 $20,759,000 $24,715,000 $42,315,000 $33,856,000 $6,719,000 $6,719,000 $6,719,000 $6,719,000 $6,719,000 $35,655,000 $201,558

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE
FUND

SOURCE
PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TO

I-2513AC - NORTH OF I-40 TO SR 3548 (HAYWOOD ROAD). WIDEN TO SIX LANE FREEWAY.



CURRENT
CHANGE
REASON

Schedule / Funding / Scope- Update increases in highway projects
that exceed both $2 million and 25% of the original cost and may
affect fiscal constraint

PROJECT
CHANGES

Plan Revision Name changed from "24-33 Adoption" to "October
2023 Amendments"

FUNDING
CHANGES

Highway Trust Funds

- Decrease funds in FY 2023 in ROW from $21,500,000 to $0

- Decrease funds in FY 2023 in NC-ROW from $1,802,000 to $0

- Decrease funds in FY 2023 in UT from $1,875,000 to $0

- Decrease funds in FY 2026 in NC-CON from $3,887,000 to $0

- Decrease funds in FY 2027 in NC-CON from $1,931,000 to $0

- Decrease funds in FY 2028 in NC-CON from $1,931,000 to $0

- Decrease funds in FY 2029 in NC-CON from $1,931,000 to $0

- Decrease funds in FY 2030 in NC-CON from $1,931,000 to $0

- Decrease funds in FY 2031 in NC-CON from $1,931,000 to $0

- Decrease funds in FY 2032 in NC-CON from $1,931,000 to $0

- Decrease funds in FY 2033 in NC-CON from $1,931,000 to $0

- Decrease funds in FY 2040 in NC-CON from $19,435,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2026 in NC-CON from $1,931,000 to
$5,818,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2027 in NC-CON from $3,887,000 to
$5,818,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2028 in NC-CON from $3,887,000 to
$5,818,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2029 in NC-CON from $3,887,000 to
$5,818,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2030 in NC-CON from $3,887,000 to
$5,818,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2031 in NC-CON from $3,887,000 to
$5,818,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2032 in NC-CON from $3,887,000 to
$5,818,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2033 in NC-CON from $3,887,000 to
$5,818,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2040 in NC-CON from $13,517,000 to
$32,952,000

FEDERAL
PROJECT COST

Stays the same $0

TOTAL PROJECT
COST

Decreased from $226,735,000 to $201,558,000 (-11.10%)



NCDOT HIGHWAY HAYWOOD 14

2024
-

US 276 (JONATHAN CREEK) 0

$47,729,000 US 19 TO I-40 UPGRADE. MODERNIZE ROADWAY.

RIGHT-OF-WAY

Surface
Transportation
Block Grant
Program
(Less than
5K)

- $4,349,000 $840,000 $840,000 - - - - - - - - $6,029,000

Total RIGHT-OF-
WAY

- $4,349,000 $840,000 $840,000 - - - - - - - - $6,029,000

CONSTRUCTION

Surface
Transportation
Block Grant
Program
(Less than
5K)

- $385,000 $14,146,000 $13,750,000 $9,077,000 $1,142,000 - - - - - - $38,500,000

Total
CONSTRUCTION

- $385,000 $14,146,000 $13,750,000 $9,077,000 $1,142,000 - - - - - - $38,500,000

UTILITIES

Surface
Transportation
Block Grant
Program
(Less than
5K)

$3,200,000 - - - - - - - - - - - $3,200,000

Total UTILITIES $3,200,000 - - - - - - - - - - - $3,200,000

Total Prior Costs $3,200,000 - - - - - - - - - - - $3,200,000

Total
Programmed $3,200,000 $4,734,000 $14,986,000 $14,590,000 $9,077,000 $1,142,000 - - - - - - $47,729,000

CURRENT
CHANGE
REASON

Schedule / Funding / Scope- Update increases in highway projects
that exceed both $2 million and 25% of the original cost and may
affect fiscal constraint

PROJECT
CHANGES

Plan Revision Name changed from "24-33 Adoption" to "October
2023 Amendments"

FUNDING
CHANGES

Surface Transportation Block Grant Program (Less than 5K)

- Decrease funds in FY 2023 in ROW from $1,835,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2023 in UT from $110,000 to $3,200,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2024 in ROW from $3,365,000 to $4,349,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2024 in CON from $300,000 to $385,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2025 in ROW from $650,000 to $840,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2025 in CON from $10,751,000 to
$14,146,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2026 in ROW from $650,000 to $840,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2026 in CON from $10,579,000 to
$13,750,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2027 in CON from $6,952,000 to $9,077,000

- Decrease funds in FY 2028 in CON from $1,418,000 to $1,142,000

FEDERAL
PROJECT COST

Increased from $36,610,000 to $47,729,000 (30.37%)

TOTAL PROJECT
COST

Increased from $36,610,000 to $47,729,000 (30.37%)

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE
FUND

SOURCE
PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TOTAL

R-5921 - US 19 TO I-40 UPGRADE. MODERNIZE ROADWAY.



NCDOT RAIL BUNCOMBE -

2024
-

- -

$294,000 SR 1319 (JOHNSTON BOULEVARD), BLU CROSSING
720399N IN ASHEVILLE. CONSTRUCT SAFETY
IMPROVEMENTS.

CONSTRUCTION
Rail-
Highway
Safety

- $294,000 - - - - - - - - - - $294,000

Total
CONSTRUCTION

- $294,000 - - - - - - - - - - $294,000

Total
Programmed - $294,000 - - - - - - - - - - $294,000

CURRENT CHANGE REASON New Project

FEDERAL PROJECT COST Stays the same $294,000

TOTAL PROJECT COST Stays the same $294,000

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE
FUND

SOURCE
PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TOTAL

RX-2013A - SR 1319 (JOHNSTON BOULEVARD), BLU CROSSING720399N IN ASHEVILLE. CONSTRUCT SAFETYIMPROVEMENTS.



NCDOT RAIL - -

-
-

- -

$492,000 NC 9 (BROADWAY STREET), NSR CROSSING 726262P
IN BLACK MOUNTAIN. CONSTRUCT SAFETY
IMPROVEMENTS.

CONSTRUCTION
Rail-
Highway
Safety

- - $492,000 - - - - - - - - - $492,000

Total
CONSTRUCTION

- - $492,000 - - - - - - - - - $492,000

Total
Programmed - - $492,000 - - - - - - - - - $492,000

CURRENT CHANGE REASON New Project

FEDERAL PROJECT COST Stays the same $492,000

TOTAL PROJECT COST Stays the same $492,000

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE
FUND

SOURCE
PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TOTAL

RX-2013B - NC 9 (BROADWAY STREET), NSR CROSSING 726262PIN BLACK MOUNTAIN. CONSTRUCT SAFETYIMPROVEMENTS.



NCDOT RAIL HAYWOOD -

2025
-

- -

$345,000 NC 215 (BLACKWELL DRIVE), BLU CROSSING 720349K
IN CANTON. CONSTRUCT SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS.

CONSTRUCTION
Rail-
Highway
Safety

- - $345,000 - - - - - - - - - $345,000

Total
CONSTRUCTION

- - $345,000 - - - - - - - - - $345,000

Total
Programmed - - $345,000 - - - - - - - - - $345,000

CURRENT CHANGE REASON New Project

FEDERAL PROJECT COST Stays the same $345,000

TOTAL PROJECT COST Stays the same $345,000

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE
FUND

SOURCE
PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TOTAL

RX-2014A - NC 215 (BLACKWELL DRIVE), BLU CROSSING 720349KIN CANTON. CONSTRUCT SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS.



NCDOT HIGHWAY HAYWOOD 14

2030
-

US 23 BUSINESS (SOUTH
MAIN STREET)

0

$57,400,000 SR 1164 (HYATT CREEK ROAD) TO US 276 (PIGEON STREET). WIDEN TO MULTI-LANES.

RIGHT-OF-WAY
Highway
Trust
Funds

- - - - $271,000 $8,401,000 $10,407,000 $2,601,000 $5,420,000 - - - $27,100,000

Total RIGHT-OF-
WAY

- - - - $271,000 $8,401,000 $10,407,000 $2,601,000 $5,420,000 - - - $27,100,000

CONSTRUCTION
Highway
Trust
Funds

- - - - - - - $5,567,000 $10,285,000 $6,937,000 $2,711,000 - $25,500,000

Total
CONSTRUCTION

- - - - - - - $5,567,000 $10,285,000 $6,937,000 $2,711,000 - $25,500,000

UTILITIES
Highway
Trust
Funds

- - - - $2,400,000 $2,400,000 - - - - - - $4,800,000

Total UTILITIES - - - - $2,400,000 $2,400,000 - - - - - - $4,800,000

Total
Programmed - - - - $2,671,000 $10,801,000 $10,407,000 $8,168,000 $15,705,000 $6,937,000 $2,711,000 - $57,400,000

CURRENT
CHANGE
REASON

Schedule / Funding / Scope- Update increases in highway projects
that exceed both $2 million and 25% of the original cost and may
affect fiscal constraint

PROJECT
CHANGES

Plan Revision Name changed from "24-33 Adoption" to "October
2023 Amendments"

FUNDING
CHANGES

Highway Trust Funds

+ Increase funds in FY 2027 in ROW from $252,000 to $271,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2028 in ROW from $7,812,000 to $8,401,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2029 in ROW from $9,677,000 to
$10,407,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2030 in ROW from $2,419,000 to $2,601,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2031 in ROW from $5,040,000 to $5,420,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2027 in UT from $1,900,000 to $2,400,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2028 in UT from $1,900,000 to $2,400,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2030 in CON from $4,366,000 to $5,567,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2031 in CON from $8,067,000 to
$10,285,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2032 in CON from $5,441,000 to $6,937,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2033 in CON from $2,126,000 to $2,711,000

FEDERAL
PROJECT COST

Stays the same $0

TOTAL PROJECT
COST

Increased from $49,000,000 to $57,400,000 (17.14%)

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE
FUND

SOURCE
PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TOTAL

U-4712 - SR 1164 (HYATT CREEK ROAD) TO US 276 (PIGEON STREET). WIDEN TO MULTI-LANES.



NCDOT HIGHWAY BUNCOMBE 13

2024
YES

RIVERWAY MULTI-MODAL
NETWORK

0

$4,267,000 CONSTRUCT TOWN BRANCH GREENWAY.

CONSTRUCTION

Surface
Transportation
Block Grant
Program (Any
Area)

- $1,706,000 $1,706,000 - - - - - - - - - $3,412,000

CONSTRUCTION Local - $855,000 - - - - - - - - - - $855,000

Total
CONSTRUCTION

- $2,561,000 $1,706,000 - - - - - - - - - $4,267,000

Total
Programmed - $2,561,000 $1,706,000 - - - - - - - - - $4,267,000

CURRENT
CHANGE
REASON

Schedule / Funding / Scope- Update Project schedule shifts in years 1
through 4 that move project completion dates across Horizon Years
as determined by the Long Range Transportation Plan

PROJECT
CHANGES

Plan Revision Name changed from "24-33 Adoption" to "October 2023
Amendments"

CONSTRUCTION YEAR changed from "2023" to "2024"

FUNDING
CHANGES

Surface Transportation Block Grant Program (Any Area)

- Decrease funds in FY 2023 in CON from $1,706,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2024 in CON from $0 to $1,706,000

- Decrease funds in FY 2024 in CON from $1,706,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2025 in CON from $0 to $1,706,000

Local

- Decrease funds in FY 2023 in CON from $855,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2024 in CON from $0 to $855,000

FEDERAL
PROJECT
COST

Stays the same $3,412,000

TOTAL
PROJECT
COST

Stays the same $4,267,000

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE
FUND

SOURCE
PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TOTAL

U-5019A - CONSTRUCT TOWN BRANCH GREENWAY.



NCDOT HIGHWAY BUNCOMBE 13

2023
-

RIVERWAY MULTI-MODAL
NETWORK

0

$1,500,000 LIVINGSTON STREET COMPLETE STREETS IMPROVEMENTS.

CONSTRUCTION Local - - $1,500,000 - - - - - - - - - $1,500,000

Total
CONSTRUCTION

- - $1,500,000 - - - - - - - - - $1,500,000

Total
Programmed - - $1,500,000 - - - - - - - - - $1,500,000

CURRENT
CHANGE
REASON

Schedule / Funding / Scope- Update Project schedule shifts in years
1 through 4 that move project completion dates across Horizon Years
as determined by the Long Range Transportation Plan

PROJECT
CHANGES

Plan Revision Name changed from "24-33 Adoption" to "October 2023
Amendments"

FUNDING
CHANGES

Local

- Decrease funds in FY 2023 in CON from $1,500,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2025 in CON from $0 to $1,500,000

FEDERAL
PROJECT COST

Stays the same $0

TOTAL
PROJECT COST

Stays the same $1,500,000

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE
FUND

SOURCE
PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TOTAL

U-5019D - LIVINGSTON STREET COMPLETE STREETS IMPROVEMENTS.



NCDOT HIGHWAY BUNCOMBE, HAYWOOD,
HENDERSON, MADISON

13, 14

-
-

VARIOUS 0

$1,955,000 FRENCH BROAD RIVER METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION PLANNING (PL)
SUPPLEMENT.

PLANNING

Surface
Transportation
Block Grant
Program
(Direct
Attributable)

- $312,000 $250,000 $250,000 $250,000 $250,000 $250,000 - - - - - $1,562,000

PLANNING Local - $78,000 $63,000 $63,000 $63,000 $63,000 $63,000 - - - - - $393,000

Total
PLANNING

- $390,000 $313,000 $313,000 $313,000 $313,000 $313,000 - - - - - $1,955,000

Total
Programmed - $390,000 $313,000 $313,000 $313,000 $313,000 $313,000 - - - - - $1,955,000

CURRENT CHANGE
REASON

Schedule / Funding / Scope- Update A change requested by NCDOT that is considered an administrative modification
on their behalf that does not require NCDOT Board of Transportation approval

PROJECT CHANGES Plan Revision Name changed from "24-33 Adoption" to "October 2023 Amendments"

FUNDING CHANGES

Surface Transportation Block Grant Program (Direct Attributable)

- Decrease funds in FY 2023 in PLN from $608,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2024 in PLN from $250,000 to $312,000

Local

- Decrease funds in FY 2023 in PLN from $152,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2024 in PLN from $63,000 to $78,000

FEDERAL PROJECT
COST

Decreased from $2,108,000 to $1,562,000 (-25.90%)

TOTAL PROJECT
COST

Decreased from $2,638,000 to $1,955,000 (-25.89%)

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE
FUND

SOURCE
PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TOTAL

U-5616 - FRENCH BROAD RIVER METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION PLANNING (PL) SUPPLEMENT.



NCDOT HIGHWAY BUNCOMBE 13

2026
-

SR 3116 (MILLS GAP ROAD) 0

$14,925,000 US 25 (HENDERSONVILLE ROAD) TO SR 3157 (WESTON ROAD). UPGRADE EXISTING
ROADWAY.

CONSTRUCTION
Highway
Trust
Funds

- - - $4,366,000 $2,834,000 - - - - - - - $7,200,000

Total
CONSTRUCTION

- - - $4,366,000 $2,834,000 - - - - - - - $7,200,000

BUILD NC CON
Highway
Trust
Funds

- - - $1,030,000 $515,000 $515,000 $515,000 $515,000 $515,000 $515,000 $515,000 $3,090,000 $7,725,000

Total BUILD NC
CON

- - - $1,030,000 $515,000 $515,000 $515,000 $515,000 $515,000 $515,000 $515,000 $3,090,000 $7,725,000

Total Future
Costs - - - - - - - - - - - $3,090,000 $3,090,000

Total
Programmed - - - $5,396,000 $3,349,000 $515,000 $515,000 $515,000 $515,000 $515,000 $515,000 $3,090,000 $14,925,000

CURRENT
CHANGE
REASON

Schedule / Funding / Scope- Update Project schedule shifts in years 1
through 4 that move project completion dates across Horizon Years
as determined by the Long Range Transportation Plan

PROJECT
CHANGES

Plan Revision Name changed from "24-33 Adoption" to "October 2023
Amendments"

CONSTRUCTION YEAR changed from "2024" to "2026"

FUNDING
CHANGES

Highway Trust Funds

- Decrease funds in FY 2024 in NC-CON from $515,000 to $0

- Decrease funds in FY 2025 in NC-CON from $515,000 to $0

- Decrease funds in FY 2040 in NC-CON from $2,575,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2026 in NC-CON from $515,000 to $1,030,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2034 in NC-CON from $0 to $3,090,000

- Decrease funds in FY 2025 in CON from $4,366,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2026 in CON from $0 to $4,366,000

- Decrease funds in FY 2026 in CON from $2,834,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2027 in CON from $0 to $2,834,000

FEDERAL
PROJECT
COST

Stays the same $0

TOTAL
PROJECT
COST

Stays the same $14,925,000

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE
FUND

SOURCE
PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TOTAL

U-5834 - US 25 (HENDERSONVILLE ROAD) TO SR 3157 (WESTON ROAD). UPGRADE EXISTING ROADWAY.



NCDOT HIGHWAY HAYWOOD 14

2024
-

US 276 (RUSS AVENUE) 0

$40,788,000 US 23/74 TO US 23 BUSINESS (MAIN STREET). UPGRADE CORRIDOR.

ENGINEERING
Highway
Trust
Funds

- $222,000 $222,000 $222,000 $222,000 $222,000 $222,000 $222,000 $222,000 $222,000 $222,000 $222,000 $2,442,000

Total
ENGINEERING

- $222,000 $222,000 $222,000 $222,000 $222,000 $222,000 $222,000 $222,000 $222,000 $222,000 $222,000 $2,442,000

BUILD NC ROW
Highway
Trust
Funds

- $186,000 $186,000 $186,000 $186,000 $186,000 $186,000 $186,000 $186,000 $186,000 $186,000 $186,000 $2,046,000

Total BUILD NC
ROW

- $186,000 $186,000 $186,000 $186,000 $186,000 $186,000 $186,000 $186,000 $186,000 $186,000 $186,000 $2,046,000

CONSTRUCTION
Highway
Trust
Funds

- $4,719,000 $12,705,000 $10,164,000 $6,897,000 $1,815,000 - - - - - - $36,300,000

Total
CONSTRUCTION

- $4,719,000 $12,705,000 $10,164,000 $6,897,000 $1,815,000 - - - - - - $36,300,000

Total Future
Costs - - - - - - - - - - - $408,000 $408,000

Total
Programmed - $5,127,000 $13,113,000 $10,572,000 $7,305,000 $2,223,000 $408,000 $408,000 $408,000 $408,000 $408,000 $408,000 $40,788,000

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE
FUND

SOURCE
PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TOTAL

U-5839 - US 23/74 TO US 23 BUSINESS (MAIN STREET). UPGRADE CORRIDOR.



CURRENT
CHANGE
REASON

Schedule / Funding / Scope- Update increases in highway projects
that exceed both $2 million and 25% of the original cost and may
affect fiscal constraint

PROJECT
CHANGES

Plan Revision Name changed from "24-33 Adoption" to "October
2023 Amendments"

FUNDING
CHANGES

Highway Trust Funds

- Decrease funds in FY 2023 in NC-ROW from $186,000 to $0

- Decrease funds in FY 2040 in ENG from $222,000 to $0

- Decrease funds in FY 2023 in ENG from $222,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2024 in ENG from $0 to $222,000

- Decrease funds in FY 2024 in ENG from $222,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2025 in ENG from $0 to $222,000

- Decrease funds in FY 2025 in ENG from $222,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2026 in ENG from $0 to $222,000

- Decrease funds in FY 2026 in ENG from $222,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2027 in ENG from $0 to $222,000

- Decrease funds in FY 2027 in ENG from $222,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2028 in ENG from $0 to $222,000

- Decrease funds in FY 2028 in ENG from $222,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2029 in ENG from $0 to $222,000

- Decrease funds in FY 2029 in ENG from $222,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2030 in ENG from $0 to $222,000

- Decrease funds in FY 2030 in ENG from $222,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2031 in ENG from $0 to $222,000

- Decrease funds in FY 2031 in ENG from $222,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2032 in ENG from $0 to $222,000

- Decrease funds in FY 2032 in ENG from $222,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2033 in ENG from $0 to $222,000

- Decrease funds in FY 2033 in ENG from $222,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2040 in ENG from $0 to $222,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2024 in CON from $243,000 to $4,719,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2025 in CON from $9,848,000 to
$12,705,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2026 in CON from $8,739,000 to
$10,164,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2028 in CON from $0 to $1,815,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2027 in CON from $5,770,000 to $6,897,000

FEDERAL
PROJECT COST

Stays the same $0

TOTAL PROJECT
COST

Increased from $29,496,000 to $40,788,000 (38.28%)



NCDOT HIGHWAY BUNCOMBE 13

NOT FUNDED
-

WEAVERVILLE 0

$200,000 US 19 BUSINESS (WEAVERVILLE HIGHWAY) AND SR 1740 (NEW STOCK ROAD).
CONSTRUCT INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS.

CONSTRUCTION
Highway
Trust
Funds

- - - - - - - - - - - $200,000 $200,000

Total
CONSTRUCTION

- - - - - - - - - - - $200,000 $200,000

Total Future
Costs - - - - - - - - - - - $200,000 $200,000

Total
Programmed - - - - - - - - - - - $200,000 $200,000

CURRENT CHANGE
REASON

Project Removed

PROJECT CHANGES
Plan Revision Name changed from "24-33 Adoption" to
"October 2023 Amendments"

FUNDING CHANGES N/A

FEDERAL PROJECT
COST

Stays the same $0

TOTAL PROJECT
COST

Stays the same $200,000

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE
FUND

SOURCE
PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TOTAL

U-5973 - US 19 BUSINESS (WEAVERVILLE HIGHWAY) AND SR 1740 (NEW STOCK ROAD). CONSTRUCT INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS.



NCDOT HIGHWAY BUNCOMBE 13

2025
-

SR 3116 (MILLS GAP ROAD) 0

$2,800,000 SR 3136 (CANE CREEK ROAD) INTERSECTION. CONSTRUCT ROUNDABOUT.

RIGHT-OF-WAY State - $100,000 - - - - - - - - - - $100,000

Total RIGHT-OF-
WAY

- $100,000 - - - - - - - - - - $100,000

CONSTRUCTION State - - $97,000 $303,000 - - - - - - - - $400,000

CONSTRUCTION
Highway
Trust
Funds

- - $484,000 $1,516,000 - - - - - - - - $2,000,000

Total
CONSTRUCTION

- - $581,000 $1,819,000 - - - - - - - - $2,400,000

UTILITIES State - $300,000 - - - - - - - - - - $300,000

Total UTILITIES - $300,000 - - - - - - - - - - $300,000

Total
Programmed - $400,000 $581,000 $1,819,000 - - - - - - - - $2,800,000

CURRENT
CHANGE
REASON

Schedule / Funding / Scope- Update Project schedule shifts in years 1
through 4 that move project completion dates across Horizon Years
as determined by the Long Range Transportation Plan

PROJECT
CHANGES

Plan Revision Name changed from "24-33 Adoption" to "October 2023
Amendments"

CONSTRUCTION YEAR changed from "2024" to "2025"

FUNDING
CHANGES

State

- Decrease funds in FY 2024 in CON from $97,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2025 in CON from $0 to $97,000

- Decrease funds in FY 2025 in CON from $303,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2026 in CON from $0 to $303,000

Highway Trust Funds

- Decrease funds in FY 2024 in CON from $484,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2025 in CON from $0 to $484,000

- Decrease funds in FY 2025 in CON from $1,516,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2026 in CON from $0 to $1,516,000

FEDERAL
PROJECT
COST

Stays the same $0

TOTAL
PROJECT
COST

Stays the same $2,800,000

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE
FUND

SOURCE
PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TOTAL

U-6163 - SR 3136 (CANE CREEK ROAD) INTERSECTION. CONSTRUCT ROUNDABOUT.



NCDOT HIGHWAY BUNCOMBE 13

2024
-

SR 2002 (RICEVILLE ROAD) 0

$140,000 US 70 TO SR 2419 (BULL CREEK ROAD) NEAR HAW CREEK.

CONSTRUCTION

HIGHWAY
SAFETY
IMPROVEMENT
PROGRAM

- $140,000 - - - - - - - - - - $140,000

Total
CONSTRUCTION

- $140,000 - - - - - - - - - - $140,000

Total
Programmed - $140,000 - - - - - - - - - - $140,000

CURRENT
CHANGE
REASON

Schedule / Funding / Scope- Update Project schedule shifts in years 1
through 4 that move project completion dates across Horizon Years
as determined by the Long Range Transportation Plan

PROJECT
CHANGES

Plan Revision Name changed from "24-33 Adoption" to "October 2023
Amendments"

CONSTRUCTION YEAR changed from "2023" to "2024"

FUNDING
CHANGES

HIGHWAY SAFETY IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

- Decrease funds in FY 2023 in CON from $12,000 to $0

- Decrease funds in FY 2024 in CON from $1,213,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2024 in CON from $0 to $140,000

FEDERAL
PROJECT
COST

Decreased from $1,225,000 to $140,000 (-88.57%)

TOTAL
PROJECT
COST

Decreased from $1,225,000 to $140,000 (-88.57%)

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE FUND SOURCE PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TOTAL

W-5213G - US 70 TO SR 2419 (BULL CREEK ROAD) NEAR HAW CREEK.



NCDOT HIGHWAY BUNCOMBE 13

2024
-

US 25 0

$96,000 ALL SOULS CRESCENT AND US 25 ALT (LODGE STREET) INTERSECTIONS. INSTALL CURB
RAMPS, SIDEWALK, AND SIGNAL UPGRADES.

CONSTRUCTION

HIGHWAY
SAFETY
IMPROVEMENT
PROGRAM

- $1,000 $95,000 - - - - - - - - - $96,000

Total
CONSTRUCTION

- $1,000 $95,000 - - - - - - - - - $96,000

Total
Programmed - $1,000 $95,000 - - - - - - - - - $96,000

CURRENT
CHANGE
REASON

Schedule / Funding / Scope- Update Project schedule shifts in years 1
through 4 that move project completion dates across Horizon Years
as determined by the Long Range Transportation Plan

PROJECT
CHANGES

Plan Revision Name changed from "24-33 Adoption" to "October 2023
Amendments"

CONSTRUCTION YEAR changed from "2023" to "2024"

FUNDING
CHANGES

HIGHWAY SAFETY IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

- Decrease funds in FY 2023 in CON from $1,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2024 in CON from $0 to $1,000

- Decrease funds in FY 2024 in CON from $95,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2025 in CON from $0 to $95,000

FEDERAL
PROJECT
COST

Stays the same $96,000

TOTAL
PROJECT
COST

Stays the same $96,000

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE FUND SOURCE PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TOTAL

W-5813D - ALL SOULS CRESCENT AND US 25 ALT (LODGE STREET) INTERSECTIONS. INSTALL CURB RAMPS, SIDEWALK, AND SIGNAL UPGR



Staff Report & Recommendations

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 • Asheville. NC 28806 •www.fbrmpo.org 
Long-Range Transportation Plan •Transportation Improvement Program 

Highway Planning • Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning  • Transit Planning  • Air Quality 
Public Involvement 

Item 4B: 
P 7.0 Project Submittals 
P 7.0 Submittals 
What is P 7.0 and the Prioritization Process? 
The Prioritization Process (aka SPOT) is the process that determines the majority of capital 
improvement projects funded through NCDOT and NCDOT’s allotment of federal funds. The 
process is governed by the Strategic Transportation Investments (STI) Law of 2012 that provides 
the framework for a more data-driven and transparent process that also utilizes local input from 
NCDOT Divisions, MPOs, and RPOs. In relation to other aspects of transportation planning, the 
prioritization process serves as the bridge to determine what long-range needs are funded in the 
TIP/STIP for implementation. 

P 7.0 refers to the seventh iteration of the prioritization 
process in North Carolina and will be the process that 
determines what new projects are funded in the 2026-
2035 TIP/STIP.  
Discussion Points for October Board Meeting

• Changes from the Draft Submittal List
• Final Submittal List Approval

Comprehensive 
Transportation Plan 
(CTP) 

Metropolitan Transportation 
Plan (MTP)

Prioritization (SPOT)

Transportation 
Improvement Program 
(TIP)

Project Study and 
Implementation



Staff Report & Recommendations

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 • Asheville. NC 28806 •www.fbrmpo.org 
Long-Range Transportation Plan •Transportation Improvement Program 

Highway Planning • Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning  • Transit Planning  • Air Quality 
Public Involvement 

What is the Schedule for Events in P 7.0? 
Date Event 
July, 2023 Local Government Discussions on Potential Submittals 
August, 2023 Draft Submittal List (Board Action Required) 
August-
September, 2023 

Public Comment on Draft Submittal List 

October, 2023 Final Submittal List (Board Action Required) 
February, 2024 Data Review 
March, 2024 Local Input Point Methodology Adoption (Board Action 

Required) 
April, 2024 Statewide Mobility Projects Programmed 
May, 2024 Draft Local Input Point Assignment for Regional Impact 

Projects 
May-June, 2024 Public Comment on Draft Local Input Point Assignment for 

Regional Impact Projects 
June, 2024 Final Local Input Point Assignment for Regional Impact 

Projects 
August, 2024 Regional Impact Projects Programmed 
October, 2024 Draft Local Input Point Assignment for Division Needs Projects 
October-
November, 2024 

Public Comment on Draft Local Input Point Assignment for 
Division Needs Projects 

November, 2024 Final Local Input Point Assignment for Division Needs Projects 
February, 2025 Draft 2026-2035 TIP/STIP Released 
August, 2025 Final 2026-2035 TIP/STIP (Board Action Required) 

Recommended Changes Approved by the Prioritization Subcommittee 
• Remove US 25 (Hendersonville Road) Access Management from Rock Hill Road to NC 146

(Long Shoals Road)
• Consolidate Two Projects on US 25 (Merrimon Avenue) to One Roadway Upgrade Project

from I-240 to Wembley Drive
• Modify the US 70 (Tunnel Road) and US 74 Alt (South Tunnel Road) Project. Previous

termini: Beaucatcher Tunnel to NC 81 (Swannanoa River Road.) Modified Termini:
Beaucatcher Tunnel to US 74 Alt (South Tunnel Road.)

• Add Peachtree Road Extension to provide a connection between US 25 (Hendersonville
Road) and US 25 Alt (Sweeten Creek Road) in a section where there is no connection for
2.2 miles

• Add NC 63 (New Leicester Highway) Intersection Improvements at Newfound Road,
Ramsey Road, and Gouges Branch Road. Project initiated through public comment.

• Grade separation of Norfolk Southern Rail line at Blue Ridge Road. Request came in from
NCDOT Rail Division.



 
 
 

 

 
 

Staff Report & Recommendations 

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 • Asheville. NC 28806 •www.fbrmpo.org 
Long-Range Transportation Plan •Transportation Improvement Program 

Highway Planning • Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning  • Transit Planning  • Air Quality 
Public Involvement 

 

 

Revenue Projections 
NCDOT provided revenue projections for P 7.0 Notably this includes a negative balance for Region 
G (the FBRMPO & LOSRPO’s region.)  

 
 



Staff Report & Recommendations

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 • Asheville. NC 28806 •www.fbrmpo.org 
Long-Range Transportation Plan •Transportation Improvement Program 

Highway Planning • Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning  • Transit Planning  • Air Quality 
Public Involvement 

Public Engagement 
When Will Public Comment Be Open on Draft Submittals? 
Wednesday, September 6th – Wednesday, October 18th   

Public Comment Procedures 
Via Email, Phone, or In-Person/Zoom at the MPO Board meeting on October 19th. The comment 
period has been advertised in the Mountain Xpress with materials available on the MPO website. 



P 7.0 Draft Submittals Public Comments 

Date Name Comment Method 
10/4/23 N/A Fanning Bridge Road in Fletcher is in tremendous need for 

improvements. Several dangerous curves, no sidewalks, no 

bike lanes. Traffic backs up at Hwy 25 for several cycles during 

rush hour due to lots of cut through traffic. 

Website 

Comment 

Form 

10/4/23 Carol Davis As a 35 year resident, I am in favor of improving Fanning 

Bridege Road in Fletcher, NC. The lanes need to be widened, 

intersections improved, and visibility, especially at 

intersections improved. I am vehemently opposed to the 

addition of sidewalks as Fanning Bridge Road is used as a 

conduit between Airport Road and US 25 (Hendersonville 

Road). The road is NOT conducive for walking and foot traffic. 

In addition, thr loss of right-way buffers would negatively 

impact properties on the road and would probably require 

pedestrian crosswalks...a significant danger given the traffic 

levels and walkers possibly having to cross from one side of 

the road to another. Thank you for allowing me to express my 

opinion. 

Website 

Comment 

Form 

10/4/23 Preston 
Blakely 

This comment serves to show my support for the Fanning 

Bridge Road improvement. This road is currently overloaded 

and could desperately use upgrades. Traffic is terrible during 

points of the day and creates hazards in neighborhoods. 

Website 

Comment 

Form 

10/4/23 Rich 
Haschke 

Fanning Bridge Road in Fletcher needs a sidewalk! It's a main 

connector between Airport Rd and Hendersonville Road and 

would provide much easier access for bikes and pedestrians. 

Website 

Comment 

Form 

10/4/23 Becky 
Haschke 

Hello! Please, please consider adding a bike lane and/or a 

sidewalk to Fanning Bridge Rd in Fletcher. There is nowhere 

to run/walk our kids. There is a big increase of families with 

kids in the area, with no safe places to walk. Thank you for 

your consideration. 

Website 

Comment 

Form 

10/4/23 N/A Fanning Bridge needs to be widened with a turning lane. And 

either a bike lane or a ban of bikes on the road. The curve 

between Fletcher Hills and Windsor Forest needs posts ti 

keep people in their own lane. Too often vehicles coming 

from Airport Road towards US 25 come around that curve 

halfway into the incoming lane. 

Website 

Comment 

Form 

10/5/23 N/A FANNING BRIDGE ROAD. Henderson County.—- Improve 

several Intersections. Particularly Rutledge Rd. and St. John’s 

Roads 

Website 

Comment 

Form 

10/5/23 Olga 
Grooman 

I support the improvements on Fanning Bridge Road- which 

is in dire need of them! Road widening and sidewalks can 

mitigate the congestion on this road as well as adjacent Hwy 

25. 

Website 

Comment 

Form 

10/10/23 N/A When traffic on Fanning Bridge Rd has a green light more 

than a few will speed through the intersection onto Rutledge 

Rd. This makes it very hazardous to drive out of my 

Website 

Comment 

Form 



neighborhood, Windsor Forest, from Old Case Rd onto 

Rutledge. I am glad we have the signal lights because the 

situation was more hazardous before they were installed. I 

think the only solution is to have the Fletcher Police 

Department park a manned patrol car prominently at the 

intersection very frequently. Ideally, the cruiser would be 

parked on the side of Old Case Rd near the intersection. 

Thank you for considering my comments. 

10/11/23 Andrea 
Golden 

Route SR 1338 (Emma Road), between Boone Street and SR 

1332 (North Louisiana Avenue); Protected Linear Pedestrian 

Facility. The Emma Neighborhood Council discussed this 

proposal and would like to express our concern. Our 

community has long expressed the importance of community 

input in terms of prioritizing the location of sidewalks and 

other improvements. The sidewalks that run along N. 

Louisiana Ave have not yet been completed, and are where 

the majority of neighborhood residents are forced to walk 

under dangerous conditions. We would like to express our 

frustration that this proposal does not reflect the priority and 

needs of our community's lowest income residents who are 

most impacted by lack of safe sidewalks due to the 

transportation barriers that we face. We would like for a 

representative to visit our neighborhood association to 

discuss before any further sidewalks investments are 

earmarked for our community. 

Website 

Comment 

Form 

 



 
 
 

 

 
 

Staff Report & Recommendations 

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 • Asheville. NC 28806 •www.fbrmpo.org 
Long-Range Transportation Plan •Transportation Improvement Program 

Highway Planning • Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning  • Transit Planning  • Air Quality 
Public Involvement 

 

 

Recommended Changes to the Draft Project List 
Projects to Add 
Route From To Improvement 

Type 
County Mode 

NC 63 
(New 
Leicester 
Highway) 

Newfound 
Road 

Gouges 
Branch 
Road 

Multiple 
Intersection 
Improvements 

Buncombe Highway 

Peachtree 
Road 
Extension 

US 25 
(Hendersonville 
Road) 

US 25A 
(Sweeten 
Creek 
Road) 

New Location Buncombe  Highway 

Norfolk 
Southern 
Rail 

Blue Ridge 
Road 

- Construct 
New Grade 
Separated 
Crossing 

Buncombe Rail 

North 
Louisiana 
Avenue 

Mallard Drive Adams Hill 
Road 

Sidewalks Buncombe Bike/Ped 

 
Projects Removed 
Route From To Improvement 

Type 
County Mode 

US 25 
(Henderson
ville Road) 

NC 146 (Long 
Shoals Road) 

Rock Hill 
Road 

Access 
Management 

Buncombe Highway 

Emma 
Road 

Boone Street North 
Louisiana 
Avenue 

Sidewalks Buncombe Bike/Ped 

Projects to Modify 
• Combine two US 25 (Merrimon Road) projects into one from I-240 to Wembley Drive as a 

Roadway Upgrade 
• Reduce US 70 (Tunnel Road)/US 74A (South Tunnel Road) project to just include the 

section from the Beaucatcher Tunnel to US 74A (South Tunnel Road) as a Roadway 
Upgrade 

• Park Street Modernization to change to US 19/23 Roadway Upgrade from Chestnut 
Mountain Road to NC 215 with sidepath connection to Chestnut Mountain.  

• MPO and NCDOT staff met to discuss the carryover project U-5972. The project has been 
changed back to Access Management, how the project was initially submitted and funded, 
at the request of MPO staff. 



 
 
 

 

 
 

Staff Report & Recommendations 

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 • Asheville. NC 28806 •www.fbrmpo.org 
Long-Range Transportation Plan •Transportation Improvement Program 

Highway Planning • Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning  • Transit Planning  • Air Quality 
Public Involvement 

 

 

• PODER Emma met with MPO, Buncombe County, and City of Asheville staff to discuss the 
Emma Road sidewalk project as a draft submittal and requested that it be removed. 
Buncombe County requested the project be replaced with a sidewalk project on North 
Louisiana Avenue from Mallard Drive to Adams Hill Road  

• LOSRPO plans to “donate” two highway submittals and four non-highway submittals 
o US 70 sidewalks from Franklin Road to Warren Wilson Road 
o NC 63 (New Leicester Highway) sidewalks from Old County Home Road to Mt. 

Carmel Road 
o US 23/74 (Smokey Park Highway) sidewalks from Rutherford Road to Pisgah 

Highway 
o US 74A (Charlotte Highway) sidewalks from Lytle Lane to Old Eastwood Village 

Boulevard 
o US 19/23 (Smokey Park Highway) Access Management from NC 151 (Pisgah 

Highway) to Wiggins Road 
o Old US 19 from US 19/23 (Smokey Park Highway) to Youngs Cove Road  

 
The current draft list with the changes is below: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

 

 
 

Staff Report & Recommendations 

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 • Asheville. NC 28806 •www.fbrmpo.org 
Long-Range Transportation Plan •Transportation Improvement Program 

Highway Planning • Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning  • Transit Planning  • Air Quality 
Public Involvement 

 

 

Carryover Projects 

TIP Route / Facility  
/ Project Name 

From / Cross 
Street / 

Location 
To / Cross 

Street 
Specific 

Improvement 
Type 

County(ies) 

A-
0010AB 

I-26, US 19, US 
23 

US 25 / 70 
(Weaver 
Boulevard) 

SR 2207 (North 
Buncombe 
School Road) 

17 - Upgrade 
Freeway to 
Interstate 
Standards 

Buncombe 

A-
0010AC 

I-26, US 19, US 
23 

SR 2207 
(North 
Buncombe 
School Road) 

South of SR 
2148 (Stockton 
Branch Road) 

17 - Upgrade 
Freeway to 
Interstate 
Standards 

Buncombe 

I-6018 I-40 I-240, US 74 
Alternate   8 - Improve 

Interchange Buncombe 

I-6021 I-40 
SR 2838 
(Porters Cove 
Road) - Exit 55 

  8 - Improve 
Interchange Buncombe 

  
US 19 (Smokey 
Park Highway), 
US 23 

I-40 
NC 151 
(Pisgah 
Highway) 

11 - Access 
Management Buncombe 

U-6046 
NC 81 
(SWANNANOA 
RIVER ROAD) 

US 70 (Tunnel 
Road) 

US 74 (South 
Tunnel Road) 

16 - Modernize 
Roadway Buncombe 

U-6162 

SR 1332 
(NORTH 
LOUISIANA 
AVENUE) 

US 19-23 
(Patton 
Avenue) 

SR 1338 
(Emma Road) 

16 - Modernize 
Roadway Buncombe 

I-6054C I-40 
SR 1200 
(Wiggins 

Road), Exit 37 

SR 1224 
(Monte Vista 

Road) 

1 - Widen 
Existing 

Roadway 
Buncombe 

U-
3403B 

NC 191 
(BREVARD 
ROAD - OLD 
HAYWOOD 
ROAD) 

SR 3498 
(LEDBETTER 
ROAD) 

North of Blue 
Ridge Parkway 

1 - Widen 
Existing 

Roadway 
Buncombe 

U-5972 
NC 63 (New 
Leicester 
Highway 

US 19/23 
Patton Ave 

Newfound 
Road 

11 - Access 
Management Buncombe 



 
 
 

 

 
 

Staff Report & Recommendations 

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 • Asheville. NC 28806 •www.fbrmpo.org 
Long-Range Transportation Plan •Transportation Improvement Program 

Highway Planning • Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning  • Transit Planning  • Air Quality 
Public Involvement 

 

 

TIP Route / Facility  
/ Project Name 

From / Cross 
Street / 

Location 
To / Cross 

Street 
Specific 

Improvement 
Type 

County(ies) 

I-2513C I-26  I-40/I-240   8 - Improve 
Interchange Buncombe 

U-5837 SR-2002 
Riceville Road 

US 70 (Tunnel 
Road) 

SR 2285 (Clear 
Vista Lane) 

16 - Modernize 
Roadway Buncombe 

U-
5971B 

US 19 (Patton 
Avenue)  

NC 63 (New 
Leicester 
Highway). 
Construct Final 
Intersection 
Improvements.   

10 - Improve 
Intersection 

BUNCOMB
E 

U-
2801AA 

US 25A 
(SWEETEN 
CREEK ROAD) 

US 25 
(Hendersonvill

e Road) 
Mills Gap Road 

1 - Widen 
Existing 

Roadway 

BUNCOMB
E 

U-
3403A 

NC 191 (Brevard 
Road / Old 
Haywood Road) 

NC 280 
(BOYLSTON 
HIGHWAY) 

TO SR 3498 
(LEDBETTER 
ROAD) 

1 - Widen 
Existing 
Roadway 

Buncombe, 
Henderson 

  NC 280 (Airport 
Road) 

SR 3568 
(Rockwood 
Road) 

US 25 
(Hendersonville 
Road) 

11 - Access 
Management 

Buncombe, 
Henderson 

U-6173 US 25, US 70 

Approximately 
1760' North of 
SR 1584 
(Tillery Branch 
Road) 

SR 1727 
(Monticello 
Road) 

25 - Improve 
Multiple 
Intersections 
along Corridor 

Buncombe, 
Madison 

I-6054A  I-40 NC 215 - Exit 
31 US 74 - Exit 27 

1 - Widen 
Existing 
Roadway 

Haywood 



 
 
 

 

 
 

Staff Report & Recommendations 

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 • Asheville. NC 28806 •www.fbrmpo.org 
Long-Range Transportation Plan •Transportation Improvement Program 

Highway Planning • Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning  • Transit Planning  • Air Quality 
Public Involvement 

 

 

TIP Route / Facility  
/ Project Name 

From / Cross 
Street / 

Location 
To / Cross 

Street 
Specific 

Improvement 
Type 

County(ies) 

U-6160 US 19 (Soco 
Road) 

SR 1304 (Fie 
Top Road) at 
Ghost Town in 
the Sky 

Blue Ridge 
Parkway 

16 - Modernize 
Roadway Haywood 

I-6054B  I-40 
NC 215 
(Champion 
Drive) 

SR 1200 
(Wiggins Road) 

1 - Widen 
Existing 
Roadway 

Haywood, 
Buncombe 

U-
6172A 

US 23/US 74 
(GREAT 
SMOKEY 
MOUNTAINS 
EXPRESSWAY) 

SR 
1777(Balsam 
View Drive) 

SR 1158 (Old 
Balsam Rd) 

16 - Modernize 
Roadway 

Haywood, 
Jackson 

U-
6172B 

US 23/US 74 
(GREAT 
SMOKEY 
MOUNTAINS 
EXPRESSWAY) 

SR 
1777(Balsam 
View Drive) 

SR 1158 (Old 
Balsam Rd) 

16 - Modernize 
Roadway 

Haywood, 
Jackson 

I-4400A I-26 US 25 
US 64 (Four 
Seasons 
Boulevard) 

1 - Widen 
Existing 
Roadway 

Henderson 

R-
2588A NC 191 

US 25 
(Asheville 
Highway) 

SR 1381 
(Mountain 
Road) 

1 - Widen 
Existing 
Roadway 

Henderson 

  

SR 1508 (Signal 
Hill Road), SR 
1519 (Thompson 
Street), SR 1508 
(Berkeley Road), 
SR 1511 
(Berkeley Road) 

US 64 (Four 
Seasons 
Boulevard) 

US 25 
Business 
(Asheville 
Highway) 

16 - Modernize 
Roadway Henderson 

  
SR 1525 
(Duncan Hill 
Road) 

US 64 (Four 
Seasons 
Boulevard 

Signal Hill 
Road 

16 - Modernize 
Roadway Henderson 

U-6124 
NC 280 
(BOYLSTON 
HIGHWAY) 

NC 191 
Northern 

Intersection 
(Old Haywood 

Road) 

NC 191 
Southern 

Intersection 
(Haywood 

Road) 

11 - Access 
Management Henderson 



 
 
 

 

 
 

Staff Report & Recommendations 

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 • Asheville. NC 28806 •www.fbrmpo.org 
Long-Range Transportation Plan •Transportation Improvement Program 

Highway Planning • Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning  • Transit Planning  • Air Quality 
Public Involvement 

 

 

TIP Route / Facility  
/ Project Name 

From / Cross 
Street / 

Location 
To / Cross 

Street 
Specific 

Improvement 
Type 

County(ies) 

R-5748 
SR 1127 
(KANUGA 
ROAD) 

US 25 
Business 
(Church 
Street) 

Price Road 16 - Modernize 
Roadway Henderson 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

 

 
 

Staff Report & Recommendations 

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 • Asheville. NC 28806 •www.fbrmpo.org 
Long-Range Transportation Plan •Transportation Improvement Program 

Highway Planning • Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning  • Transit Planning  • Air Quality 
Public Involvement 

 

 

New Highway Submittals 
Route From To  Improvement 

Type 
County Funding 

Tier 
Peachtree Road 
Extension 

Peachtree 
Road 

US 25 Alt 
(Sweeten 
Creek 
Road) 

New Location Buncombe Division 
Needs 

US 25 
(Hendersonville 
Road)  

NC 146 
(Long 
Shoals 
Road) 

NC 280 
(Airport 
Road) 

Access 
Management 

Buncombe Regional 
Impact 

US 25 
(McDowell 
Street)/Biltmore 
Avenue 

Vanderbilt 
Road 

College 
Street 

Roadway 
Upgrade- 
Unbalanced 
Couplet with 
Bike Lanes 

Buncombe Regional 
Impact 

US 70 (Tunnel 
Road)/US 74A 
(South Tunnel 
Road) 

Beaucatch
er Tunnel 

US 74 Alt 
(South 
Tunnel 
Road) 

Roadway 
Upgrade- 
Road Diet 
with 
Intersection 
Improvements 

Buncombe Regional 
Impact 

US 70 (Tunnel 
Road) 

I-240 Blue Ridge 
Parkway 

Access 
Management 

Buncombe Regional 
Impact 

US 25 
(Merrimon 
Avenue)/US 19 
Business 
(Weaverville 
Highway) 

Elkmont 
Road 

New Stock 
Road 

Modernization Buncombe Regional 
Impact 

US 25 
(Merrimon 
Avenue) 

Wembley 
Drive 

I-240 Roadway 
Upgrade 

Buncombe Regional 
Impact 

US 70 (West 
State Street) 

Blue Ridge 
Road 

NC 9 Road Diet Buncombe Regional 
Impact 



 
 
 

 

 
 

Staff Report & Recommendations 

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 • Asheville. NC 28806 •www.fbrmpo.org 
Long-Range Transportation Plan •Transportation Improvement Program 

Highway Planning • Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning  • Transit Planning  • Air Quality 
Public Involvement 

 

 

Route From To  Improvement 
Type 

County Funding 
Tier 

Blue Ridge 
Road 

NC 9 Blue Ridge 
Assembly 
Road 

Modernization Buncombe Division 
Needs 

Reems Creek 
Road 

US 19 
Business 
(Weavervill
e Highway) 

Ox Creek 
Road 

Modernization Buncombe Division 
Needs 

Cane Creek 
Road 

US 74 
Alternative 
(Charlotte 
Highway) 

Mills Gap 
Road 

Modernization Buncombe  Division 
Needs 

Old Fort Road US 74 
Alternative 
(Charlotte 
Highway) 

Whitaker 
Road 

Modernization Buncombe Division 
Needs 

Sand Hill Road  Sand Hill 
School 
Road 

- Intersection 
Improvement  

Buncombe Division 
Needs 

US 19/23  Chestnut 
Mountain 
Road 

NC 215 Roadway 
Upgrade 

Haywood Regional 
Impact 

US 19 (Carolina 
Boulevard) 

Smathers 
Street 

Pleasant Hill 
Road 

Access 
Management 

Haywood Regional 
Impact 

US 19 
(Dellwood 
Road) 

Dayton 
Drive 

US 23/74 Access 
Management 

Haywood Regional 
Impact 

US 276 Raccoon 
Road 

NC 110 Modernization  Haywood Regional 
Impact 

US 25 Business 
(Asheville 
Highway) 

N Main 
Street 

- Intersection 
Improvement 

Henderson Regional 
Impact 

US 25 Business 
(Asheville 
Highway) 

Butler 
Bridge 
Road 

- Intersection 
Improvement 

Henderson Regional 
Impact 

US 176 
(Spartanburg 
Highway) 

NC 225 Upward 
Road 

Access 
Management 

Henderson Regional 
Impact 

US 64 
(Chimney Road 
Road) 

Fruitland 
Road 

Gilliam 
Mountain 
Road 

Modernization Henderson Regional 
Impact 



 
 
 

 

 
 

Staff Report & Recommendations 

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 • Asheville. NC 28806 •www.fbrmpo.org 
Long-Range Transportation Plan •Transportation Improvement Program 

Highway Planning • Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning  • Transit Planning  • Air Quality 
Public Involvement 

 

 

Route From To  Improvement 
Type 

County Funding 
Tier 

Fanning Bridge 
Road 

US 25 NC 280 Improve 
Multiple 
Intersections 

Henderson Division 
Needs 

White Pine 
Drive 

US 64 Hebron 
Road 

Modernization Henderson Division 
Needs 

Blythe Street US 64 NC 191 Modernization Henderson Division 
Needs 

NC 213 Athletic 
Street 

Gabriel’s 
Creek Road 

Access 
Management 

Madison Regional 
Impact  

NC 63 (New 
Leicester 
Highway) 

Newfound 
Road 

Gouges 
Branch 
Road 

Multiple 
Intersection 
Improvements 

Buncombe Regional 
Impact 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

 

 
 

Staff Report & Recommendations 

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 • Asheville. NC 28806 •www.fbrmpo.org 
Long-Range Transportation Plan •Transportation Improvement Program 

Highway Planning • Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning  • Transit Planning  • Air Quality 
Public Involvement 

 

 

New Bike/Ped Submittals 
All Bike/Ped Submittals are evaluated at the Division Needs Category 

Route From To Project 
Description County 

Reed Creek 
Greenway Future I-26 WT Weaver 

Boulevard 
3 - On-Road 
Designated Bicycle 
Facility (Bicycle) 

Buncombe 

US 70 (Tunnel 
Road) 

New Haw 
Creek Road 

Blue Ridge 
Road 

7- Protected Linear 
Pedestrian Facility Buncombe 

Reed Creek 
Greenway 
Connector 

Reed Creek 
Greenway 

SR 3602 
(Clingman 
Avenue) 

4 - On-Road 
Bicycle Facility 
(Bicycle) 

Buncombe 

NC 251 
(Riverside 
Drive) 

Future I-26 Woodfin 
Avenue 

7- Protected Linear 
Pedestrian Facility Buncombe 

Lake Julian 
Greenway 

French Broad 
River Lake Julian 

2 - Off-
Road/Separated 
Linear Bicycle 
Facility (Bicycle) 

Buncombe 

Fairview Road Swannanoa 
River Road School Road 7- Protected Linear 

Pedestrian Facility Buncombe  

Patton Avenue Old Haywood 
Road 

Johnston 
Boulevard 

7- Protected Linear 
Pedestrian Facility Buncombe 

Merrimon 
Avenue Lake Louise Brown 

Street 
7- Protected Linear 
Pedestrian Facility Buncombe  

Bent Creek 
Greenway 
(WNC Farmers 
Market to 
Asheville 
Outlets) 

WNC Farmers 
Market 

Asheville 
Outlets 

2 - Off-
Road/Separated 
Linear Bicycle 
Facility (Bicycle) 

Buncombe 

Old Haywood 
Road Sidewalks 

US 19/23/74 
(Patton Avenue) 

US 19/23/74 
(Smokey Park 
Highway) 

7 - Protected Linear 
Pedestrian Facility 
(Pedestrian) 

Buncombe 



 
 
 

 

 
 

Staff Report & Recommendations 

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 • Asheville. NC 28806 •www.fbrmpo.org 
Long-Range Transportation Plan •Transportation Improvement Program 

Highway Planning • Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning  • Transit Planning  • Air Quality 
Public Involvement 

 

 

Route From To Project 
Description County 

Bent Creek 
Greenway 
(Hominy 
Creek/WNC 
Farmer's Market 
Segment) 

Hominy Creek 
Greenway 

French Broad 
River 
Greenway 

2 - Off-
Road/Separated 
Linear Bicycle 
Facility (Bicycle) 

Buncombe 

North Louisiana 
Avenue Mallard Drive Adams Hill 

Road 

7 - Protected Linear 
Pedestrian Facility 
(Pedestrian) 

Buncombe 

SR 2500 (North 
Blue Ridge 
Road) 

US 70 Fortune St 
7 - Protected Linear 
Pedestrian Facility 
(Pedestrian) 

Buncombe  

Reems Creek 
Greenway Quarry Road Karpen 

Soccer Field 

2 - Off-
Road/Separated 
Linear Bicycle 
Facility (Bicycle) 

Buncombe 

US 19/23 Bridge Street 
Chestnut 
Mountain 
Road 

2 – Off-
Road/Separated 
Linear Bicycle 
Facility (Bicycle) 

Haywood 

Champion Drive N Canton Road Thickety Road 

2 – Off-
Road/Separated 
Linear Bicycle 
Facility (Bicycle) 

Haywood 

Richland Creek 
Greenway 

Current Richland 
Creek Greenway 
termini near 
Waynesville Rec 
Center 

Waynesville 
Greenway 

2 – Off-
Road/Separated 
Linear Bicycle 
Facility (Bicycle) 

Haywood 

Raccoon Creek 
Greenway 

Waynesville 
Greenway 

Junaluska 
Elementary 
School 

2 – Off-
Road/Separated 
Linear Bicycle 
Facility (Bicycle) 

Haywood 



 
 
 

 

 
 

Staff Report & Recommendations 

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 • Asheville. NC 28806 •www.fbrmpo.org 
Long-Range Transportation Plan •Transportation Improvement Program 

Highway Planning • Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning  • Transit Planning  • Air Quality 
Public Involvement 

 

 

Route From To Project 
Description County 

Above the Mud 
Greenway 
Connector 

Ecusta Trail  Oklawaha 
Greenway 

2 – Off-
Road/Separated 
Linear Bicycle 
Facility (Bicycle) 

Henderson 

Mills River 
Valley Trail NC 191 NC 191 

2 – Off-
Road/Separated 
Linear Bicycle 
Facility (Bicycle) 

Henderson 

Oklawaha 
Greenway 
Extension 

Oklawaha 
Greenway 
Southern 
Termini 

Blue Ridge 
Community 
College 

2 – Off-
Road/Separated 
Linear Bicycle 
Facility (Bicycle) 

Henderson 

Allen Branch 
Greenway US 64 Clear Creek 

Greenway 

2 – Off-
Road/Separated 
Linear Bicycle 
Facility (Bicycle) 

Henderson 

Brooklyn 
Avenue NC 225 

Old 
Spartanburg 
Highway 

7 - Protected Linear 
Pedestrian Facility 
(Pedestrian) 

Henderson 

Church & King 
Street US 176 N Main Street 

8 – Multi-Site 
Pedestrian Facility 
(Pedestrian) 

Henderson 

Fanning Bridge 
Road 

Underwood 
Road US 25 

7 - Protected Linear 
Pedestrian Facility 
(Pedestrian) 

Henderson 

Bailey/Banjo 
Branch 
Greenway 

Dr. Otis T Duck 
Greenway 
Northern 
Termini 

Bailey Street 

2 – Off-
Road/Separated 
Linear Bicycle 
Facility (Bicycle) 

Madison 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

 

 
 

Staff Report & Recommendations 

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 • Asheville. NC 28806 •www.fbrmpo.org 
Long-Range Transportation Plan •Transportation Improvement Program 

Highway Planning • Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning  • Transit Planning  • Air Quality 
Public Involvement 

 

 

New Transit Submittals 
Route / 

Facility  / 
Project Name 

From / Cross 
Street / 
Location 

Description Specific Improvement 
Type County(ies) 

Transit 
Maintenance 
Facility 

City of Asheville 
Service Area.  
Location is yet 
unknown. 

Construct a new maintenance 
facility in order to 
accommodate additional 
vehicles and address current 
maintenance facility capacity 
through a facility assessment.  

9 - Facility – 
Maintenance Buncombe 

Expansion 
Vehicles 

City of Asheville 
Service Area 

Ten (10) expansion vehicles to 
match service in the Transit 
Master Plan and improve 
service throughout the City by 
increasing headways and 
implementing new routes.  

1 - Mobility (route-
specific) - New Service Buncombe 

Transit 
Multimodal 
Facility 

City of Asheville 
Service Area and 
routes provided 
by ART 
Current transit 
facility is 49 
Coxe Ave 

Construct a new transit 
multimodal facility to 
accommodation vehicles that 
pick-up and drop transit 
riders.  

5 - Facility - Passenger 
Station Buncombe 

Transit 
Multimodal 
Facility 

Haywood Public 
Transit 

Transfer Building with 
Bathrooms and Side Small 
Vehicle Maintenance 
Capabilities 

5 - Facility - Passenger 
Station Haywood 

Expansion 
Vehicles 

Haywood Public 
Transit Two (2) expansion vehicles. 1 - Mobility (route-

specific) - New Service Haywood 

 
 
 
 



 
 
 

 

 
 

Staff Report & Recommendations 

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 • Asheville. NC 28806 •www.fbrmpo.org 
Long-Range Transportation Plan •Transportation Improvement Program 

Highway Planning • Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning  • Transit Planning  • Air Quality 
Public Involvement 

 

 

 

New Rail Submittals 
Route From To Improvement 

Type 
County(ies) 

Norfolk 
Southern Line 

NC 251 
(Riverside 
Drive) 

- 3 – Highway-
Rail Crossing 
Improvement  

Buncombe 

Norfolk 
Southern Line 

Asheville (near 
Biltmore 
Village) 

Salisbury 5 – Passenger 
Rail Service 

Buncombe, 
McDowell, 
Burke, 
Catawba, 
Iredell, Rowan  

Norfolk 
Southern Line 

Blue Ridge 
Road 

- New Grade 
Separated 
Crossing  

Buncombe 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TCC Recommendation: Approve Submittals for P 7.0 
 
 



Staff Report & Recommendations

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 • Asheville. NC 28806 •www.fbrmpo.org 
Long-Range Transportation Plan •Transportation Improvement Program 

Highway Planning • Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning  • Transit Planning  • Air Quality 
Public Involvement 

Item 4C: 
Safe Streets for All Action Plan Committee Roster
The FBRMPO and LOSRPO SS4A RFLOI was released to the public on September 22nd and 
proposals are due on November 10th at 5pm. As part of the plan, the consultant will work with a 
steering committee composed of staff of member governments of the FBRMPO and LOSRPO. 
Below is a draft list of steering committee members selected by MPO and RPO staff: 

Division 13: Hannah Cook 
Division 14: Steve Williams 
Asheville: Chris Carins 
Buncombe County: William High 
Hendersonville: Brent Detwiler 
Henderson County: Autumn Radcliff 
Waynesville: Elizabeth Teague 
Haywood County: Jodie Ferguson 
Madison County: Forest Gilliam 
Brevard: Aaron Bland 
Transylvania County: Darby Terrell 
NCDOT Safety Unit: Brian Murphy 
NCDOT Safety Unit: Scott Collier 

TCC Recommendation: Approve the SS4A Action Plan Committee Roster



Staff Report & Recommendations

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 • Asheville. NC 28806 •www.fbrmpo.org 
Long-Range Transportation Plan •Transportation Improvement Program 

Highway Planning • Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning  • Transit Planning  • Air Quality 
Public Involvement 

Item 5A: 
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) Update 
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) Update 
After updating the MPO’s Planning Area, the MPO is required to update its Memorandum of 
Understanding. Several updates are required, either to update language to current federal law or to 
change committee and Board designations for members who may or may not apply any longer. 
After a Draft MOU is established it is required to be approved by EVERY JURISDICTION IN THE 
MPO. 
Proposed Timeline: 
Date Event 
October, 2023 Introduce MOU 
November, 2023 Develop Survey for MPO 

Representatives 
December, 2023 Discuss Survey Results 
February, 2023 Draft MOU Discussion 
March, 2023 Draft MOU Consideration 
April, 2023 - ? Local Government Council 

Consideration 

Items to Consider Within the MOU: 
1. MPO Membership

a. MPO members to be removed in the updated MOU
i. Transylvania County (non-voting) (TCC and Board)
ii. State Bicycle Committee Representative for Divisions 13 & 14 (TCC only)-

group has been defunct for some time
b. MPO members to add

i. Transit representative were added via amendment, would be included in the
updated list

2. Quorum
a. Currently defines quorum for “active” members, inactive members are those that

have not attended the previous two meetings, don’t count towards quorum
3. Voting Power

a. Distribution of Votes



 
 
 

 

 
 

Staff Report & Recommendations 

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 • Asheville. NC 28806 •www.fbrmpo.org 
Long-Range Transportation Plan •Transportation Improvement Program 

Highway Planning • Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning  • Transit Planning  • Air Quality 
Public Involvement 

 

 

b. Veto Votes 
c. Weighted Voting  

4. MPO Roles and Responsibilities  

The current MOU is available here: https://frenchbroadrivermpo.org/wp-
content/uploads/2019/08/FBRMPO-MOU.pdf  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://frenchbroadrivermpo.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/08/FBRMPO-MOU.pdf
https://frenchbroadrivermpo.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/08/FBRMPO-MOU.pdf


 
 
 

 

 
 

Staff Report & Recommendations 

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 • Asheville. NC 28806 •www.fbrmpo.org 
Long-Range Transportation Plan •Transportation Improvement Program 

Highway Planning • Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning  • Transit Planning  • Air Quality 
Public Involvement 

 

 

Item 6A: 
Division Project Updates 
Division 13: https://frenchbroadrivermpo.org/wp-
content/uploads/2023/10/Div13_October_Updates.pdf  
 
Division 14: https://frenchbroadrivermpo.org/wp-
content/uploads/2023/10/Div14_October_Updates.pdf  
 
  
 

Item 6B: 
TPD Updates 
 
 

Item 6C: 
FHWA/FTA Updates 
FHWA Bipartisan Infrastructure Law Website: https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/bipartisan-infrastructure-
law/  
 
FTA Bipartisan Infrastructure Law Website: https://www.transit.dot.gov/BIL  

 
 
 

https://frenchbroadrivermpo.org/wp-content/uploads/2023/10/Div13_October_Updates.pdf
https://frenchbroadrivermpo.org/wp-content/uploads/2023/10/Div13_October_Updates.pdf
https://frenchbroadrivermpo.org/wp-content/uploads/2023/10/Div14_October_Updates.pdf
https://frenchbroadrivermpo.org/wp-content/uploads/2023/10/Div14_October_Updates.pdf
https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/bipartisan-infrastructure-law/
https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/bipartisan-infrastructure-law/
https://www.transit.dot.gov/BIL


FHWA Updates – October 2023 

Fiscal Year 2024 Appropriations Approved Through November 17, 2023 
The President signed a continuing resolution on September 30, 2023 to approve Federal funding 
programs for Fiscal Year (FY) 2024 through November 17, 2023. 

FHWA Announces $9.6 Billion in Available Funding for the Bridge Investment Program 
On September 27, 2023, the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) published a Notice of Funding 
Opportunity (NOFO) to announce the availability of up to $9.62 billion in funding for Large Bridge Project 
Grants through the Bridge Investment Program. Grants are available for bridges with total eligible 
project costs over $100 million, with minimum grant awards of $50 million, and maximum grant awards 
of 50 percent of the total eligible project costs. Here are the application deadlines: 

• November 27, 2023, for consideration of funding from FY 2023 and FY 2024;
• August 1, 2024, for consideration of funding from FY 2025; and
• August 1, 2025, for consideration of funding from FY 2026.

FHWA Announces $100 Million in Available Funding for Electric Vehicle Charging 
Infrastructure 
On September 13, 2023, FHWA announced the availability of $100 million in funding through the Electric 
Vehicle Charger Reliability and Accessibility Accelerator Program to repair and replace existing, but non-
operational, electric vehicle charging infrastructure. Eligible applicants for this program are limited to 
State Departments of Transportation (DOTs) and local governments. The application deadline is 
November 13, 2023. More information is available here.  

USDOT Announces Technical Assistance Opportunities for the Thriving Communities 
Program 
On September 12, 2023, the U.S. Department of Transportation (USDOT) announced that the Thriving 
Communities Program is now accepting applications for FY 2023. Applicants interested in receiving 
technical assistance and peer learning support, have until November 15, 2023 to submit a Letter of 
Interest. Applicants interested in providing technical assistance, planning, and capacity building support, 
have until November 28, 2023 to submit an application. More information is available here and here.  

Application Deadlines Approaching for Other USDOT Discretionary Grant 
Opportunities 
Please be aware of the approaching application deadlines for the following discretionary grant 
opportunities from the USDOT: 

• October 10 – Strengthening Mobility and Revolutionizing Transportation (SMART)
Grants Program;
• October 10 – Pilot Program for Transit-Oriented Development (TOD) Planning; and
• November 6  – Nationally Significant Federal Lands and Tribal Transportation Projects
(NSFLTP) Program.

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.congress.gov%2Fbill%2F118th-congress%2Fhouse-bill%2F5860&data=05%7C01%7Comojojadavwe.morales%40dot.gov%7Cb64259dc97cb40b3134008dbc360d784%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C638318592933137131%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=sqITSanEWFmxXnpkACMbJ7SiqyCbds%2FgELsOWLBUiyE%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.grants.gov%2Fweb%2Fgrants%2Fview-opportunity.html%3FoppId%3D350332&data=05%7C01%7Comojojadavwe.morales%40dot.gov%7Cb64259dc97cb40b3134008dbc360d784%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C638318592933137131%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=BcW9phEY7orQsAM%2BOZtCccNM0Lw2cfMQL5ZwC7vTzj0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.grants.gov%2Fweb%2Fgrants%2Fview-opportunity.html%3FoppId%3D350332&data=05%7C01%7Comojojadavwe.morales%40dot.gov%7Cb64259dc97cb40b3134008dbc360d784%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C638318592933137131%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=BcW9phEY7orQsAM%2BOZtCccNM0Lw2cfMQL5ZwC7vTzj0%3D&reserved=0
https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/bridge/bip/
https://highways.dot.gov/newsroom/biden-harris-administration-making-100-million-available-improve-ev-charger-reliability
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.grants.gov%2Fweb%2Fgrants%2Fview-opportunity.html%3FoppId%3D350190&data=05%7C01%7Comojojadavwe.morales%40dot.gov%7Cb64259dc97cb40b3134008dbc360d784%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C638318592933137131%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=1enhfUGvM20KQqAxpNQmXikpvKdERPOJ5WZerv3GKq0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.transportation.gov%2Fbriefing-room%2Fbiden-harris-administration-announces-next-phase-thriving-communities-grant-program&data=05%7C01%7Comojojadavwe.morales%40dot.gov%7Cb64259dc97cb40b3134008dbc360d784%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C638318592933137131%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=iiWrTzbRn4BUpfc0mZzK1ybSDsmQHhUB6W8KOuzyOic%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.transportation.gov%2Fgrants%2Fthriving-communities&data=05%7C01%7Comojojadavwe.morales%40dot.gov%7Cb64259dc97cb40b3134008dbc360d784%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C638318592933137131%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=iY29tmKjL0D1Ih4FOWD1hX5FafHMgx9GFsE%2BUKhA2%2Fg%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.transportation.gov%2Fgrants%2Fthriving-communities&data=05%7C01%7Comojojadavwe.morales%40dot.gov%7Cb64259dc97cb40b3134008dbc360d784%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C638318592933137131%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=iY29tmKjL0D1Ih4FOWD1hX5FafHMgx9GFsE%2BUKhA2%2Fg%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.transportation.gov%2Fgrants%2Fthriving-communities-program-LOI-webform&data=05%7C01%7Comojojadavwe.morales%40dot.gov%7Cb64259dc97cb40b3134008dbc360d784%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C638318592933137131%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Lsj8WpNY9PSLp7MsvtMAHAfxNzw8vxMSOYr0%2FwShPzQ%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.grants.gov%2Fweb%2Fgrants%2Fview-opportunity.html%3FoppId%3D349818&data=05%7C01%7Comojojadavwe.morales%40dot.gov%7Cb64259dc97cb40b3134008dbc360d784%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C638318592933137131%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=aTWNYqy3X88qu67AZna62NmjnZNYpmMLIHqx7DDDJiA%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.grants.gov%2Fweb%2Fgrants%2Fview-opportunity.html%3FoppId%3D349797&data=05%7C01%7Comojojadavwe.morales%40dot.gov%7Cb64259dc97cb40b3134008dbc360d784%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C638318592933137131%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=utBXVaRlBoEkvPrEbPOZYfchwKuDZr18vPGMQ14T3%2B0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.grants.gov%2Fweb%2Fgrants%2Fview-opportunity.html%3FoppId%3D349797&data=05%7C01%7Comojojadavwe.morales%40dot.gov%7Cb64259dc97cb40b3134008dbc360d784%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C638318592933137131%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=utBXVaRlBoEkvPrEbPOZYfchwKuDZr18vPGMQ14T3%2B0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.grants.gov%2Fweb%2Fgrants%2Fview-opportunity.html%3FoppId%3D349790&data=05%7C01%7Comojojadavwe.morales%40dot.gov%7Cb64259dc97cb40b3134008dbc360d784%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C638318592933137131%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=t5iEvvjgiYTu9V%2FpQp50oMD2LlAtG3jCJG5ueFqILac%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.grants.gov%2Fweb%2Fgrants%2Fview-opportunity.html%3FoppId%3D349112&data=05%7C01%7Comojojadavwe.morales%40dot.gov%7Cb64259dc97cb40b3134008dbc360d784%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C638318592933137131%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=WaclDpxNewZKLSS%2FO7c0aFcH89TOu%2FIrJR0dwSOpke8%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.grants.gov%2Fweb%2Fgrants%2Fview-opportunity.html%3FoppId%3D349112&data=05%7C01%7Comojojadavwe.morales%40dot.gov%7Cb64259dc97cb40b3134008dbc360d784%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C638318592933137131%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=WaclDpxNewZKLSS%2FO7c0aFcH89TOu%2FIrJR0dwSOpke8%3D&reserved=0


EPA Starts 2-Year Conformity Grace Period for New MOVES4 Emissions Model  
On September 12, 2023, the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) published a notice in the Federal 
Register to announce the availability of the latest Motor Vehicle Emission Simulator model major release 
(MOVES4) for official purposes outside of California. MOVES4 is the latest version of the EPA's state-of-
the science modeling tool for estimating emissions from cars, trucks, buses, and motorcycles based on 
the latest data and regulations. This notice starts a two-year grace period (i.e., September 12, 2025) 
before MOVES4 will need to be used as the latest EPA emissions model for transportation conformity 
determinations outside of California, both in new regional emissions analyses and in new hot-spot 
analyses. More information is available here.   
  

Census Bureau Publishes Technical Corrections for a Subset of Urban Areas from the 
2020 Census  
On September 12, 2023, the Census Bureau published a notice in the Federal Register to make technical 
corrections to their previous notice published on December 29, 2022. For a small number of urban areas 
in California, Georgia, and Louisiana, the Census Bureau updated the population totals, housing counts, 
and land areas. FHWA and FTA will use these technical corrections to update the Transportation 
Management Area (TMA) designations published in the Federal Register on June 5, 2023. Stay tuned for 
more information.  
  

FHWA Seeking Nominations for the 2024 Environmental Excellence Awards  
On September 20, 2023, the FHWA Office of Planning, Environment, and Realty announced the opening 
of the 2024 Environmental Excellence Awards (EEA) Program. The EEA Program recognizes outstanding 
transportation projects, processes, and partners that use FHWA funding sources to go above and 
beyond compliance to achieve environmental excellence. EEA nominations will be accepted through 
November 3, 2023. More information is available here.   
  

FHWA Seeking Public Comments on Intention to Collect Information from States and 
MPOs  
On August 31, 2023, the FHWA Office of Planning, Environment, and Realty published a notice in the 
Federal Register to request public comments on the agency’s intention to collect information from State 
DOTs and Metropolitan Planning Organizations (MPOs) regarding planning and research work programs, 
periodic progress reports, and periodic financial reports, as part of 23 CFR Part 420 and 2 CFR Part 200. 
On September 6, 2023, FHWA published a notice in the Federal Register to extend the public comment 
period until November 6, 2023. FHWA will summarize and/or include public comments in its information 
collection approval request to the Office of Management and Budget (OMB).  
  

FHWA Publishes Resources on Travel Time Data, Crosswalks, Equity, Research, and 
Human Capital  
FHWA recently published the following resources:   

• Application of Travel Time Data and Statistics to Travel Time Reliability Analyses: 
Handbook and Support Materials;  
• Crosswalk Marking Selection Guide;  
• Equity Considerations in Asset Management: Case Studies;  
• FHWA Federal-Aid Division State Planning and Research Subpart B (SPR-B) Program; and  
• State Human Capital Plans Guidance: Frequently Asked Questions.  

  

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.federalregister.gov%2Fdocuments%2F2023%2F09%2F12%2F2023-19116%2Fofficial-release-of-the-moves4-motor-vehicle-emissions-model-for-sips-and-transportation-conformity&data=05%7C01%7Comojojadavwe.morales%40dot.gov%7Cb64259dc97cb40b3134008dbc360d784%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C638318592933137131%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=aInaioc2GSVA9q%2FNML4LP3PaXaWybV8mUOFaK40pNvc%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.epa.gov%2Fmoves%2Flatest-version-motor-vehicle-emission-simulator-moves&data=05%7C01%7Comojojadavwe.morales%40dot.gov%7Cb64259dc97cb40b3134008dbc360d784%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C638318592933137131%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=1TSc%2F2qknKiAr1Ijt5tsMUar8kgDwumOo8DO8A9JxRk%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.federalregister.gov%2Fdocuments%2F2023%2F09%2F12%2F2023-19558%2Fqualifying-urban-areas-for-the-2020-census-correction&data=05%7C01%7Comojojadavwe.morales%40dot.gov%7Cb64259dc97cb40b3134008dbc360d784%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C638318592933137131%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=xlDjDmtHj1Z%2Bfbyfi3p8qrRT%2FIGOxCDPbxCQ9n9D0Os%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.federalregister.gov%2Fdocuments%2F2022%2F12%2F29%2F2022-28286%2F2020-census-qualifying-urban-areas-and-final-criteria-clarifications&data=05%7C01%7Comojojadavwe.morales%40dot.gov%7Cb64259dc97cb40b3134008dbc360d784%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C638318592933137131%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=2pdWg3dBpaCWn4Ic92igZhZ9i70sSe6yqHBuADyjXEY%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.federalregister.gov%2Fdocuments%2F2023%2F06%2F05%2F2023-11810%2Fdesignation-of-transportation-management-areas&data=05%7C01%7Comojojadavwe.morales%40dot.gov%7Cb64259dc97cb40b3134008dbc360d784%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C638318592933293379%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Nax5CGpdL14HJ6%2FCFX%2FEMdDy1DMLvL8JBsPDYS8ikQ8%3D&reserved=0
https://www.environment.fhwa.dot.gov/EEAwards/default.aspx
https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/environment/environmental_excellence_awards/
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.federalregister.gov%2Fdocuments%2F2023%2F08%2F31%2F2023-18838%2Fagency-information-collection-activities-request-for-comments-for-a-new-information-collection&data=05%7C01%7Comojojadavwe.morales%40dot.gov%7Cb64259dc97cb40b3134008dbc360d784%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C638318592933293379%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=uGt%2FyUi%2FenN2EhC1mZmA%2FSZQW328V6swVLFCkquqbhY%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ecfr.gov%2Fcurrent%2Ftitle-23%2Fchapter-I%2Fsubchapter-E%2Fpart-420&data=05%7C01%7Comojojadavwe.morales%40dot.gov%7Cb64259dc97cb40b3134008dbc360d784%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C638318592933293379%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=5vsg%2BsTCN01V5kRBQvjQPZpGVKfYzluEIUfz4XJEqRA%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ecfr.gov%2Fcurrent%2Ftitle-2%2Fsubtitle-A%2Fchapter-II%2Fpart-200&data=05%7C01%7Comojojadavwe.morales%40dot.gov%7Cb64259dc97cb40b3134008dbc360d784%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C638318592933293379%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=0k2RuFEVGIAlcvWaw9dXRKjvrgALLYLSwnvm6IbgdzA%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.federalregister.gov%2Fdocuments%2F2023%2F09%2F06%2F2023-19151%2Fagency-information-collection-activities-request-for-comments-for-a-new-information-collection&data=05%7C01%7Comojojadavwe.morales%40dot.gov%7Cb64259dc97cb40b3134008dbc360d784%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C638318592933293379%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2FSyueen7guc3joyW5IY36s9Y6ztwDPqfdlRoFldwdj0%3D&reserved=0
https://ops.fhwa.dot.gov/publications/fhwahop21058/
https://ops.fhwa.dot.gov/publications/fhwahop21058/
https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/environment/bicycle_pedestrian/resources/crosswalk_marking_selection_guide.pdf
https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/asset/pubs/hif23033.pdf
https://highways.dot.gov/research/publications/corporate/FHWA-HRT-23-050
https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/innovativeprograms/centers/workforce_dev/statehumancapitalplansguidancefaqs.aspx


FTA Publishes Research on Practical Measures for Advancing Public Transit Equity and 
Access   
In July 2023, the Federal Transit Administration (FTA) published a research report entitled, “Practical 
Measures for Advancing Public Transit Equity and Access.” The report identifies a set of replicable 
measures that public transportation providers and their partners can use to advance equity for those 
who have been historically underserved, marginalized, and adversely affected by persistent poverty 
and/or inequality. These include practical strategies such as advisory committees and intergovernmental 
partnerships as well as analytical techniques that quantify how public transit links people to 
opportunities.  
  

NCHRP Publishes Research on Rural Access, Freight Integration, Life-Cycle Planning, 
and Probe Data  
The National Cooperative Highway Research Program (NCHRP) recently published the following 
research:  

• Access to Jobs, Economic Opportunities, and Education in Rural Areas;  
• Integrating Freight Movement into Twenty-First-Century Communities' Land Use, 
Design, and Transportation Systems;  
• Implementation of Life-Cycle Planning Analysis in a Transportation Asset Management 
Framework;  
• Life-Cycle Planning Analysis in a Transportation Asset Management Framework; and  
• Use of Probe Data for Freight Planning and Operations.  

  

Upcoming Webinars on Automation, Project Delivery, Asset Management, and 
Pedestrian Safety  
Here is the registration information for some upcoming webinars and virtual peer exchanges in October 
and November:  

• October 4 – Automated Vehicle Road Readiness;  
• October 12, 26 – Accelerating Project Delivery through Innovative Procurement, 
Partnerships, and Financing Methods (Parts 1 and 2);  
• October 18 – Communicating Transportation Asset Management;  
• October 23-24 – FHWA/FTA Virtual Peer Exchange on Transit Asset Management 
Integration; and  
• November 1-2 – FHWA/FTA Virtual Peer Exchange on Highway Asset Management 
Integration.  

  
Global Benchmarking Webinar Series: Improving Pedestrian Safety on Urban Arterials:  

• October 2 – The Movement and Place Framework;  
• October 23 – A Safe System Approach to Road Safety Audits; and  
• November 7 – Speed Management Policies and Practices.  

  

https://www.transit.dot.gov/sites/fta.dot.gov/files/2023-07/FTA-Report-No-0249.pdf
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fnap.nationalacademies.org%2Fcatalog%2F27229%2Faccess-to-jobs-economic-opportunities-and-education-in-rural-areas&data=05%7C01%7Comojojadavwe.morales%40dot.gov%7Cb64259dc97cb40b3134008dbc360d784%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C638318592933293379%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=auZ1uE%2B90Tk7BnLz1jXKCga5ljmlRXvpU8mvYrJVvmM%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fnap.nationalacademies.org%2Fcatalog%2F27228%2Fintegrating-freight-movement-into-twenty-first-century-communities-land-use-design-and-transportation-systems&data=05%7C01%7Comojojadavwe.morales%40dot.gov%7Cb64259dc97cb40b3134008dbc360d784%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C638318592933293379%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=XOswfVPc29DGBdZYf1ufJRVI3dybf5z7Bbjh5tibew4%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fnap.nationalacademies.org%2Fcatalog%2F27228%2Fintegrating-freight-movement-into-twenty-first-century-communities-land-use-design-and-transportation-systems&data=05%7C01%7Comojojadavwe.morales%40dot.gov%7Cb64259dc97cb40b3134008dbc360d784%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C638318592933293379%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=XOswfVPc29DGBdZYf1ufJRVI3dybf5z7Bbjh5tibew4%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fnap.nationalacademies.org%2Fcatalog%2F27255%2Fimplementation-of-life-cycle-planning-analysis-in-a-transportation-asset-management-framework&data=05%7C01%7Comojojadavwe.morales%40dot.gov%7Cb64259dc97cb40b3134008dbc360d784%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C638318592933293379%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2BgEkMQmA4mPJe2bT15bgDIRtkOWcuYuscLsHB4%2BPKuo%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fnap.nationalacademies.org%2Fcatalog%2F27255%2Fimplementation-of-life-cycle-planning-analysis-in-a-transportation-asset-management-framework&data=05%7C01%7Comojojadavwe.morales%40dot.gov%7Cb64259dc97cb40b3134008dbc360d784%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C638318592933293379%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2BgEkMQmA4mPJe2bT15bgDIRtkOWcuYuscLsHB4%2BPKuo%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fnap.nationalacademies.org%2Fcatalog%2F27256%2Flife-cycle-planning-analysis-in-a-transportation-asset-management-framework&data=05%7C01%7Comojojadavwe.morales%40dot.gov%7Cb64259dc97cb40b3134008dbc360d784%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C638318592933293379%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=OsoAMdeNkcC9t3Lhp3jdYcuW5idi8HjMO%2FxeC2X6%2BrA%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fnap.nationalacademies.org%2Fcatalog%2F27249%2Fuse-of-probe-data-for-freight-planning-and-operations&data=05%7C01%7Comojojadavwe.morales%40dot.gov%7Cb64259dc97cb40b3134008dbc360d784%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C638318592933293379%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=VGKrefNjZqb4zXCDr45VDBgCbdPXEpZd%2B4JihXoq9Mw%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftransportationtechnology.utah.gov%2Futah-connected-webinar-series%2F&data=05%7C01%7Comojojadavwe.morales%40dot.gov%7Cb64259dc97cb40b3134008dbc360d784%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C638318592933293379%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Cf5jK88HZMt5GFmHeztvwzzLSdD0ZenaFTH7xCPep1o%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fusdot.zoomgov.com%2Fwebinar%2Fregister%2FWN_mBdWNR3AT-6DCYjJVvtJRw&data=05%7C01%7Comojojadavwe.morales%40dot.gov%7Cb64259dc97cb40b3134008dbc360d784%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C638318592933293379%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=jcaKMW%2FI4V5H1Pbk2B4I6zKICHtr%2BWMNlf9wDEvJMG4%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fusdot.zoomgov.com%2Fwebinar%2Fregister%2FWN_mBdWNR3AT-6DCYjJVvtJRw&data=05%7C01%7Comojojadavwe.morales%40dot.gov%7Cb64259dc97cb40b3134008dbc360d784%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C638318592933293379%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=jcaKMW%2FI4V5H1Pbk2B4I6zKICHtr%2BWMNlf9wDEvJMG4%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.tam-portal.com%2Fevents%2Ftam-webinar-65%2F&data=05%7C01%7Comojojadavwe.morales%40dot.gov%7Cb64259dc97cb40b3134008dbc360d784%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C638318592933293379%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=jG%2BmHQ1szHwlPus%2BRt414ReTRp6%2BIcpOTssuMvFhans%3D&reserved=0
https://us06web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZUod-6vqzwiG9xyR86dU_ZiAlFEeQJC0e3Y#/registration
https://us06web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZUod-6vqzwiG9xyR86dU_ZiAlFEeQJC0e3Y#/registration
https://us06web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZEkcOGhqj4iG9amtfUrUc8QZDuL7GOwwe-4#/registration
https://us06web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZEkcOGhqj4iG9amtfUrUc8QZDuL7GOwwe-4#/registration
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.pedbikeinfo.org%2Fwebinars%2Fwebseries_benchmarking.cfm&data=05%7C01%7Comojojadavwe.morales%40dot.gov%7Cb64259dc97cb40b3134008dbc360d784%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C638318592933293379%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=4%2FTJN2XXfZ%2BDZ2DFpS%2BBJ7QySI6rK0oWpbFfSvnz%2B0U%3D&reserved=0
https://unc.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_3oaCJKMdRwis4ypmH1V0vw#/registration
https://unc.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_upyrxI2pQ2KIuDUj6vJ8Qw#/registration
https://unc.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_-tb1Z0uxTW-tw12041gnMg#/registration


Staff Report & Recommendations

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 • Asheville. NC 28806 •www.fbrmpo.org 
Long-Range Transportation Plan •Transportation Improvement Program 

Highway Planning • Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning  • Transit Planning  • Air Quality 
Public Involvement 

Item 6D: 
Committee & Workgroup Updates 
Prioritization Subcommittee— met on September 6th 
Points of Discussion: 

• P 7.0 Submittal List
• LAPP Update
• MOU Update

Transit Operators’ Workgroup— last met on September 18th; 
Points of Business/Discussion: 

• October 18th Agenda:
o 5307 funding updates
o NCDOT Regional Transit Study Update
o Updates from Agencies

5307 Subrecipient Workgroup- met on September 12th, 2023 
Points of Business/Discussion: 

• Updated Urbanized Areas (UZAs) from US Census finalized and published January 9, 2023

• Asheville UZA land area shrank from 262 to 250 sq. mi., population increased from 279,201
to 285,495; new UZAs: Waynesville, 24,285 pop.; Canton, 8,812 pop., Brevard,13,059 pop.

• FY 2023 allocations:
o City of Asheville, 42.6%
o Buncombe County, 28.6%
o Haywood County, 8.3%
o Henderson County, 20.4%

• FY 2024 allocations (proposed):
o City of Asheville, 46.8%
o Buncombe County, 32.0%
o Haywood County, n/a
o Henderson County, 21.2%

• Discussion of 5307 Sub-Recipients allocation formula; MPO staff and Work Group members
agreed to the following approach:



 
 
 

 

 
 

Staff Report & Recommendations 

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 • Asheville. NC 28806 •www.fbrmpo.org 
Long-Range Transportation Plan •Transportation Improvement Program 

Highway Planning • Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning  • Transit Planning  • Air Quality 
Public Involvement 

 

 

o No new funding formula study at this time in light of Henderson County and Asheville-
Buncombe County transit studies underway. 

o Keep the formula the same, albeit with updated FTA National Transit Database 
(NTD) operational data, but not population data from ESRI Community Analyst; only 
official US Census population data is the preferred source for population data. 

 
Hellbender Trail Stakeholder Group/Regional Trail Forum Updates- forum held in August. Next 
Stakeholder Group TBD. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

 

 
 

Staff Report & Recommendations 

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 • Asheville. NC 28806 •www.fbrmpo.org 
Long-Range Transportation Plan •Transportation Improvement Program 

Highway Planning • Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning  • Transit Planning  • Air Quality 
Public Involvement 

 

 

 
MPO Studies Status 
Study Managing Entity Year 

Programmed  
Status 

Reed Creek Greenway Feasibility 
Study 

City of Asheville 2023 Underway 

2050 Socio-Economic Projections FBRMPO 2023 Consultant Selected 
CTP/MTP Update FBRMPO 2024 RFLOI Drafted, 

Awaiting Approval 
Safe Streets for All Regional 
Action Plan 

FBRMPO 2024 Procurement In-
Progress 

Patton Avenue Corridor Study City of Asheville 2023 Underway 
Ridgecrest Connector Greenway 
Feasibility Study 

Town of Black 
Mountain  

2023 Consultant Selected 

Cane Creek Greenway Study Town of Fletcher 2024 Agreement Being 
Drafted 

Woodfin-Weaverville Greenway 
Study 

Town of Woodfin 2024 Agreement Drafted 

Buncombe County Multimodal 
Master Plan 

Buncombe County 2024 Agreement Being 
Drafted 

Hellbender Implementation Plan FBRMPO 2024 Not Started 
Regional ITS Plan FBRMPO 2024 Not Started 
Travel Survey/Model Upgrades FBRMPO 2024 Not Started 
Staffing & Implementation Study FBRMPO 2024 Not Started 

 
 
Additional Items: 
 
Recommended Actions: Accept the reports. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

 

 
 

Staff Report & Recommendations 

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 • Asheville. NC 28806 •www.fbrmpo.org 
Long-Range Transportation Plan •Transportation Improvement Program 

Highway Planning • Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning  • Transit Planning  • Air Quality 
Public Involvement 

 

 

Item 6E: 
Legislative Updates 
 


	StaffRecommendationPages_Board_2023_08_17.pdf
	Carryover Projects
	New Highway Submittals
	New Bike/Ped Submittals
	New Transit Submittals
	New Rail Submittals

	StaffRecommendationPages_Board_2023_10_19.pdf
	Revenue Projections
	Public Engagement
	Recommended Changes to the Draft Project List
	Carryover Projects
	New Highway Submittals
	New Bike/Ped Submittals
	New Transit Submittals
	New Rail Submittals

	October Amendments Change Summary (1).pdf
	ProjectList

	StaffRecommendationPages_Board_2023_10_19_Updated.pdf
	Revenue Projections
	Public Engagement
	Recommended Changes to the Draft Project List
	Carryover Projects
	New Highway Submittals
	New Bike/Ped Submittals
	New Transit Submittals
	New Rail Submittals




